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HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

STRATEGIC REPORT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

The directors present the sirategic report for the period ended 30 June 2016.

Fair review of the business

The company was incorporated on 7 May 2015, The company was created as a subsidiary of Hansen
Corporation Investments Pty Ltd, @ company incorporated in Australia, to act as a hoiding company for Hansen
Technologies Denmark A/S. During this first period of account, the company extended its year end to be co-
terminus with other group entities,

During the period, the company acquired its subsidiary undertaking, Hansen Technologies Denmark A/S.

The results of the company for the period ended 30 June 2016 are shown on page 5, where the company has
reported a loss after tax of £819,848, predominantly arising as a result of a fair value adjustment te contingent
consideration payable in respect of the acquisition of the company's subsidiary undertaking.

Key petformance indicators

The key performance indicators that the directors use to assess the performance of the company are profit on
ordinary activities before tax, and the net assets. For the period ended 30 June 2016, these were a loss before
taxation of £795,141, and nel assets of £15,405,923.

Principal risks and uncertainties

The directors review the principal risks and uncertainties facing the company on a regular basis and ensure
systems and policies are adhered to in order to minimise any risks. The directors acknowledge the invesiment
being made by the parent company in the business and are confident that the structure of the holding company
is sound.

A A Hansen
Direct
24 Pobouem 2017
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HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

The directors present their annual report and financial statements for the pericd ended 30 June 2016.

Principal activities
This is the first period of account for the company and its principal activity was that of a holding company.

The company was incorporated on 7 May 2015, These financial statements cover the period from incorporation
to 30 June 2016, The reporting period was extended to bring the period end date in line with the rest of the
Hansen Technologies group entities.

Diractors
The directors who held office during the period and up to the date of signalure of the financial statements were
as follows:

A A Hansen {Appointed 7 May 2015}
S J A Weir {Appointed 7 May 2015)

Results and dividends
The resuits for the period are set out on page 5.

No ordinary dividends were paid. The directors do not recammend payment of a final dividend.

Auditor
RSM UK Audit LLP were appointed as auditor to the company and in accordance with section 485 of the
Companies Act 2006, a resolution proposing that they be re-appointed will be put at 2 General Meeting.

Statement of disclosure to auditor

So far as the directors are aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the company's auditor is
unaware. Additionally, the directors have taken all the necessary steps that they ought to have taken as directors
in order to make themselves aware of all relevant audit information and to establish that the company's auditor is
aware of that information.

A A Hansen
Director

24 Frbruanm 2017




.

HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

The direclors are responsible for preparing the Directors’ Report and the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the directors to prepare financia! statements for each financial year. Under that law the
directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounling Practice {United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law). Under company law
the directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company and of the profil or loss of the company for that period. In preparing
these financial statements, the directors are reguired to:

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently,

« make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

+ prepare the financial slatements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the
company will continue in business.

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain
the company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the
company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They
are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the
prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF HANSEN HOLDINGS
EUROPE LIMITED

Qpinion on financial statements

We have audited the financial statements on pages 5 to 15. The financial reporting framework that has been
applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice), including FRS102 “The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the
UK and Republic of Ireland".

{n our opinion the financial statements:
- give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at 30 June 2016 and of its loss for the

peried then ended;
+ have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice;

and
+ have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements
A description of the scope of an audit of financial statements is provided on the Financial Reporting Council's
website at hitp:/Awww.frc.org.uk/auditscopeukprivate

Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opinion the information given in the Strategic Report and the Directors' Report for the financial period for
which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires ys to
report to you if, in our opinion:
+ adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or
+ the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or
« certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or
+ we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditor

As more fully explained in the Directors’ Responsibilities Statement set out on page 3, the directors are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair
view. Our responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comply
with the Auditing Practices Board's {APB's) Ethical Standards for Auditors.

This report is made solely to the company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company’s members
those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the
company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

? s e DS o

Colin Roberts FCA (Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of RSM UK Audit LLP, Statutory Auditor
Chartered Accountants

Third Floor

One Lendon Sguare

Cross Lanes

Guildford




HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

Notes

Administrative expenses 3
Interest receivable and similar income 6
Interest payable and similar charges 7
Fair value gains and losses

Loss on ordinary activities before taxation

Taxation 8
Loss for the financial period 14

Period

ended

30 June
2016

£

84,917
34,858

(873)
(924,043)

(795.141)

(24,707)

(819,848)




HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2016

Company Registration No. 09578657

Fixed assets
Investments

Current assets
Debtors

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Net current liabilities

Total assets less current liabilities

Capital and reserves

Called up share capital

Profit and loss reéserves

Total equity

The financial sta
and igned orfi

behalf by:

A A Harfsen
Director

Notes

11

12

13
14

2016

16,270,837

1,068,506

(1,933,420)

(864,914)

15,405,923

16,225,771
(819,848)

15,405,923

ts were approved by the board of directors and authorised for issue on 24'FC.L""“7 0! 7




HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

Share Profit and Total
capital loss
reserves
Notes £ E £
Period ended 30 June 2016:
Loss and total comprehensive income for the period - {819,848) (819,848}
Issue of share capital 13 16,225,771 - 16,225,771

Balance at 30 June 2016 16,225,771 (819,848) 15,405,923




HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

1 Accounting policies

Company information

Hansen Holdings Europe Limited is a company limited by shares incorporated in England and Wales. The
registered office is 3rd Floor, Harlequin House, 7 High Street, Teddington, Middlesex, United Kingdom,
TW11 BEE.

The company was incorporated on 7 May 2015. These financial statements cover the period from 7 May
2015 to 30 June 2016, this being the first period of account for the company. The reporting period was
extended to bring the period end date inline with the rest of the Hansen Technologies group entities.

This is the first period of account for the company and its principal activity was that of a holding company.

Accounting convention

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with FRS 102 “The Financial Reporting
Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of lreland” (*FRS 102") and the requirements of the
Companies Act 2006.

The financial statements are prepared in sterling, which is the functional currency of the company.
Monetary amounts in these financial statements are rounded to the nearest £.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, The principal accounting
policies adopted are set out below.

Reduced disclosure

This company is a qualifying entity for the purposes of FRS 102, being & member of a group where the
parent of that group prepares publicly available consolidated financial statements, including this company,
which are intended to give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities, financial position and profit or loss of
the group. The company has therefore taken advantage of exemptlions from the following disclosure
requirements:

» Section 4 'Statement of Financial Position’ = Reconciliation of the opening and closing number of
shares;

« Section 7 ‘Statement of Cash Flows' — Presentation of a statement of cash flow and related notes
and disclosures;

« Section 11 'Basic Financial Instruments’ and Section 12 'Other Financial Instrument Issues’ —
Carrying amounts, interest income/expense and net gains/losses for each category of financial
instrument; basis of determining fair values; details of collateral, loan defaults or breaches, details
of hedges, hedging fair value changes recognised in profit or loss and in other comprehensive
income;

« Section 33 ‘Related Party Disclosures’ — Compensation for key management personnel,

The financial statements of the company are consolidated in the financial statements of Hansen
Technotogies Limited. These consolidated financial statements are available from its registered office, 2
Frederick Street, Doncaster, Victoria, 3108 Australia.

The company has taken advantage of the exemption under section 401 of the Companies Act 2006 not to
prepare consolidated accounts, The financial statements present information about the company as an
individual entity and not about its group.

Hansen Holdings Europe Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Hansen Corporation Investments Pty Ltd
and the results of Hansen Holdings Europe Limited are included in the consolidated financial statements of
Hansen Technologies Limited which are available from Hansen Technologies, 2 Frederick Street,

Doncaster, Victoria, 3108 Australia.




HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

1 Accounting policies (Continued)

Going concern

Due to the company not irading, the parent company has given assurance of their support for at least
twelve months from the date of approval of these financial statements. Thus the directors continue to adopt
the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements.

Fixed asset investments

Interests in subsidiaries are initially measured at cost and subsequently measured at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. The investments are assessed for impairment at each reporting date and
any impairment losses or reversals of impairment losses are recognised immediately in prefit or loss.

A subsidiary is an entity controlled by the company. Control is the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of the entity so as to obtain benefits from its aclivities.

Contingent consideration is measured at fair value on the acquisition date and any change in fair value is
recognised in profit or loss of the current reporting period.

Financial instruments
The company has elected to apply the provisions of Section 11 '‘Basic Financial Instruments’ and Section
12 ‘Other Financial Instruments Issues’ of FRS 102 to all of its financial instruments.

Financia! instrumentls are recognised when the company becomes parly to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset, with the net amounts presented in the financial statements, when
there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Basic financial assets

Basic financial assets, which include trade and other debtors and cash and bank balances, are initially
measured at lransaction price including transaction costs and are subsequently carried at amertised cost
using the effective interest method unless the arrangement constitutes a financing transaction, where the
financial asset is measured at the present value of the fulure receipis discounted at a market rate of
interest.

Other financial assets

Other financial assets, including trade investments, are initially measured at fair value, which is normally
the transaction price. Such assets are subsequently carried at fair value and the changes in fair value are
recognised in profit or loss, except that investments in equity instruments that are not publically traded and
whose fair values cannot be measured reliably are measured at cost less impairment.

impairment of financlal assets
Financial assets, other than those held at fair value through profit and loss, are assessed for indicators of
impairment at each reporting end date.

Financia! assets are impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows have been
affected. If an asset is impaired, the impairment loss is the difference between the carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated cash flows discounted at the asset's original effective interest rate, The
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.




HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

1 Accounting policies (Continued)

Derecognition of financial assets

Financial assets are derecognised only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire
or are settled, or when the company transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership 10 another entity, or if some significant risks and rewards of ownership are retained but contro)
of the asset has transferred to another party that is able to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third

party,

Classification of financial liabilities

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into. An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the
assels of the company after deducting all of its liabilities.

Basic financial liabilities

Basic financial liabilities, including trade and other creditors, bank loans, loans from fellow group
companies and preference shares that are classified as debt, are initially recognised at transaction price
unless the arrangement constitutes a financing transaction, where the debt instrument is measured at the
present value of the future payments discounted at a market rate of interest.

Debt instruments are subsequently carried at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method.

Other financial liabilities

Derivatives, including interest rate swaps and forward foreign exchange contracts, are not basic financial
instruments. Derivalives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered
intlo and are subsequently re-measured at their fair value, Changes in the fair value of derivatives are
recognised in profit or loss in finance costs or finance income as appropriate, unless hedge accounting is
applied and the hedge is a cash flow hedge,

Debt instruments that do not meet the conditions in FRS 102 paragraph 11.9 are subsequently measured
at fair value through profit or loss. Debl instruments may be designated as being measured at fair value
though profit or loss to eliminate or reduce an accounting mismatch or if the instruments are measured and
their performance evaluated on a fair value basis in accordance with a documented risk management or
investment sirategy.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are derecognised when, and only when, the company’s contractual obligations are
discharged, cancelled, or they expire.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the company are recorded at the fair value of proceeds received. net of direct
issue costs. Dividends payable on equity instruments are recognised as liabilities once they are no longer
at the discretion of the company.

Taxation
The tax expense represents the sum of the current lax expense and deferred tax expense. Current tax
assels are recognised when tax paid exceeds the tax payable.

Current and deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates to items charged or
credited to other comprehensive income or equity, when the tax follows the transaction or event it relates to
and is also charged or credited to other comprehensive income, or equity.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities and deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if
and only if, there is a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and the entity intends either to settle
on the net basis or o realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

.10-
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HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

1 Accounting policies {(Continued)

Current tax is based on taxable profit for the year. Current tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting period.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realised or the lability is settled based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised in respect of all timing differences that exist at the reporting date.
Timing differences are differences between taxable profits and total comprehensive income that arise from
the inclusion of income and expenses in tax assessments in different periods from their recognition in the
financial statements. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that they will
be recovered by the reversal of deferred tax liabilities or other future taxable profits.

Foreign exchange
Transactions in currencies other than the functional currency (foreign currency) are initially recorded at the
exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rate of exchange
ruling at the reporting date. Non-monelary assets and liabililies denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the rate ruling al the date or the transaction, or, if the asset or liability is measured at fair
value, the rate when that fair value was determined.

All translation differences are taken to profit or loss, except to the extent that they relate to gains or losses
on non-monetary items recognised in other comprehensive income, when the related translation gain or
loss is also recognised in other comprehensive income.

2 Judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the company’s accounting policies, the directors are required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amount of assels and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised where the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods where the revision affects both current and future
periods.

No estimates or assumptions have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

3 Administrative expenses

2016
Included within administrative expenses: £
Exchange gains . {174,174)

11 -



HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

4 Auditor's remuneration
Fees payable to the company's auditor and its associates:

For audit services
Audit of the company’s financial stalements

For other services
Taxation compliance services
All other non-audit services

5 Directors' remuneration
During the year the directors received no remuneration for their services.

6 Interest receivable and simitar income

Interest income
Interest receivable from subsidiary underakings

7 Interest payable and similar charges

Interest payable to group undertakings

8 Taxation

Current tax
UK corporation tax on profits for the current period

The charge for the period can be reconciled to the loss per the intome statement as follows:

Loss before taxation

Expected tax charge based on the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of 20.00%
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit
Tax effect of income not taxable in determining taxable profit

Tax expense for the period

2016

34,858

(785,141)

{159,028)
198,660
{14,925)

24,707

.12



HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

9

10

1"

Fixed asset investments

Investments in subsidiaries

Movemaents in fixed asset investments

Cost or valuation

At 7 May 2015

Initial cansideration

Conlingent consideration

Fair value adjustment to contingent consideration

At 30 June 2016

Carrying amount
At 30 June 2016

2016
Notes £

10 16,270,837

Shares in

group
undertakings

£

15,300,284
1,894,586
(924,043)

16,270,837

16,270,837

On the 7 May 2015 the company purchased 100% of the share capital of Hansen Technologies Denmark
A/S a company incorporated in Denmark. Included in the cost of investment is contingent consideration
payable amounting to £1,894,596. The fair value of the contingent consideration at acquisition was
considered to be £970,553 and therefore the fair vatue adjustment of £924 043 has been recognised in

the profit and loss account.
Subsidiaries
Details of the company's subsidiaries at 30 June 2016 are as follows:

Name of undertaking and country of Nature of business
incorporation or residency

Hansen Technologies Denmark Customer care and billing
Denmark AJ/S solutions
Debtors

Amounts falling due within one year:

Amounts due from subsidiary undertakings
Other debtors

Class of % Hetd
shareholding Direct Indirect

COrdinary 100.00

2016
£

1,067,926
580

1,068,506

-13.



HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

12

13

14

15

16

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

2016
£
Amounts due to group underakings 4,117
Corporation tax 24,707
Other creditors 1,894,596
Accruals and deferred income 10,000
1,933,420
Share capital
2016
£
Ordinary share capital
Authorised, issued and fully paid
16,225,771 Ordinary shares of £1 each 16,225,771

The Company's ordinary shares, which carry no right to fixed income, each carry the right to one vote at
general meetings of the Company.

Reserves

Profit and loss reserves
Cumulative profit and loss net of distributions to owners.

Related party transactions

The company has iaken advantage of the exemptions provided by Section 33 of FRS 102 ‘Related Party
Disclosures’ and has not disclosed transactions entered into between two or more members of a group,
provided that any subsidiary undertaking which is party to the transaction is wholly owned by a member of
that group.

Controlling party

The company's immediate holding company is Hansen Corporation Investmenis Pty Ltd, a company
incorporated in Australia. The ultimate holding company and controlling party is Hansen Technologies
Limited, a company incerporated in Australia.

The parent underiaking of the smallest and largest group for which group accounts are prepared and of
which the company is a member is Hansen Technologies Limited. Copies of these group accounts are
available from Hansen Technologies, 2 Frederick Street, Doncaster, Victoria, 3108 Australia,

-14-



HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

17 Post balance sheet events

On the 1 November 2016 the company entered into a2 purchase agreement to acquire DST Billing Solutions
Limited, which owns the HiAffinity customer care and billing system (“HiAffinity"). The consideration paid for
DST Billing Solutions Limited amounted to £4.6m. Following the purchase of DST Billing Solutions Limited,
its name was changed to Hansen Billing Solutions Limited.

On the 23 November 2016 the company issued 1,840,000 ordinary shares of £1.00 each. These shares
are fully paid up and rank pari passu with the existing share capital of the company at 30 June 2016.

-15 -
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COMPANY PROFILE

Buenos Awres

With over 40 years’ experience, Hansen Technologies

[ASX: HSN} is a leading global provider of billing and customer
care technologies for ulilities, telcos and paytv. Employing over
800 experts, Hansen's proven and scalable solutions as well as
its innovative and flexible offerings, enoble more than 200 clients
to deliver costelfective endioend business initialives to improve
their customers’ experience. Hansen has offices in Australia,

USA, New Zealand, China, Denmark, Germany, Argenting,
South Africa ond the United Kingdom. For more on Hansen,

visit waww.hsntech.com | @Hansen_tech

Notice of Annyol General Meeting

Annual General Meeting of the Company 15 1o be held on Thursdoy 24 November 2016 al 11am,
2 Fredenick Street, Doncosler, Victona
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER JOINT REPORT

It is with great pride thai we preseni Honsen Technologies’
Annual Repert for fiscal 2016.

Hansen has giown as a global business speciclising in customer
care ond billing for the utlities, energy. payiv and telco sectors. Qur
business now employs over 800 people representing more than

40 rolionalities acrass offices in Ausiralia, USA, New Zealond,
China, Denmark, Germany, Argenting, India, the United Kingdom
and South Africa,

li has been a joy to waltch such a diverse team embrace the
Hansen cullure and methodologies and make a solid confribution
1o our global business. Once again, we would [ike 1o extend

our congraivlations and gratitude to the entire Honsen leam who
have delivered an exceptional cuicome for the company and its
shareholders.

Whilst building our existing customer base, the Hansen team has
also integrated the TeleBilling business acquired in May 20135,
as well as completing our latest acquisilion, PPL Solutions,
onjJuly 1 2016.

"It has been a joy o walch such

a diverse team embrace the Hansen
culture and methodologies and
make a solid contribution to our
global business.”

Expanding our presence in Europe, TeleBilling provides us with

the ability to offer QuadPlay® billing into the European markel. -

To dote, TeleBilling has been very successful across the fiscal
period delivering new customers and a strong overall performance.
The inlegration of this business is now finalised and we predicl

a bright fulure tor the expansion inio emerging markets.

O recent acquisition PPL Solutions (PPLS), while not forming pari

of the financicl perfarmance for the year, has been completed in line
with our sirategy lo acquire businesses thai odd to our capabilities in
the customer care and billing orena. Llocated in Pennsylvania, PPLS
provides us with the opporiunity to deliver a billing solution for refail
energy consumers and offers our clients a total solution frem
customer care ond invoicing fo cash collection This endic-end
business process enables our clients 1o cuisource their back office
processes, ollowing them lo focus on growing their revenue.

Other highlights of fiscal 2016:

« Operational performance across the year was very strong.
Demand for our professional support was high, resulting in obove
average staff utilisafion, delivering an exceptional EBITDA margin.
We confinued lo inves! in the business internally to stiengthen:

- sales and markefing reach;
- human resource management;
- internal training and stoffl development progroms; and

- regional management.

With Hansen now operational across six global regions, servicing
in excess of 200 customers within four industry verticals, we have
o strong base from which the company will conlinue its growth.

The dedicated Hansen team

Qur results are the culmination of o great many people’s hard work
and dedication 1o their experiise. We are very foriunate fo retain o
productive ieam who deliver exceptional cutcomes o our clienls
every day.

We recognise thal our people ore our bigges! asset and to that end
a sigmlicant initiative wos launched this year with the crection of the
Learning & Development Progiam. This program is driven by o select
internal team dedicaled lo training our people with set studies and
awarding specific accreditation associated with Hansen's products
ond their development. These trained experts will then be wel
ploced to delver consistently high levels of service 1o our clients
across the globe. In paralle!, we have also recently employed o
number of university graduotes who ore now actively engaged in
the 12 month Hansen Graduate Program. We see this investment
os an equally imporiant step to ensure the depth of our technical
team is maintoined as our customer base grows.

Strong 2015-16 financial performance

Operaiing revenue of $149 million for the year was up 40% on
the previous year. Earnings before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and
Amortisation [EBITDA] of $45.4 million represents an increase over
fiscol 2015 of 45% and represents o return on operoling revenue
of 30.5%.

Net profit ofter tox [NPAT) was $26 1 million and eamnings per
share 14.7 cenls per share compared to 10.3 cents last year.

1. QuadPlay refers ta the tilling of your home phone, malwle phone, inferner ond poyt on the one bill,
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CCNTINUED

Foliowing the release of the full year's operaling resulis, the directors
declared o three cent per share finol dividend franked to 100%
together with a speciat dividend of o turther one cent per share,
also franked to 100%. When combined with the inlerim dividend

of three cents per share franked 10 83.3%, the tolal distribution

of seven cenls per share is an increcse on the prior year.

With the strong trading resull combined with the availobility of
franking credits, o special dividend of one cent per share was
declared by the Board. As the profits lrom overseas operations
compnse an ever increasing percenioge of the iolcl group pro{ns,
the Board expects the company’s ability to provide shareholders
with fully franked dividends will diminish.

"Hansen has an extensive
understanding of the sectors and
markets in which it operates, and
continues fo evolve its product
offering in readiness for compelling
events and market opportunities
including those from high growth
emerging markets.”

Year-on-year comparison (A$m}

The Fiscal year 2016 benelited trom a full year of the TeleBilling
business {acquired in Moy 2015) in generating $24 million of the
yearly revenue growth. This was further enhanced with the fiscal
period experiencing double digit organic growth. We have worked
hord 1o enhance our core systems during the year to enable our
clients to meet their business needs heod on and compete in their
respective markets. Our superior professional support has resulted

in a very high level of team uiilisation and has generated o fontastic
EBITDA for the year. We expect thai orgonic revenue growth will
refuin to more traditional single digit levels over future periods.

Who we are

Hansen's core business is focused on the provision of customer care
and billing technologies. Qur modular products service four major
industry verticals {energy, water, paytv and telecommunications} each
with industry-specilic needs, Within each of these four verticcls, we
hove solutions tha! address individual requirements within each
segment. As an example, for the energy seclor we have specific
sofiware designed for large customers ond the power distribution
segment, as well a5 products lorgeted af specific needs and
complex billing. We also have a product that deals wilh

market dalo management required by the retail segment,

Hansen has an extensive understanding of the sectors and markels
in which it operates and continues io evolve its product offering in
readiness for compelling evenls and market apportunities, including
those from high growth emerging markets.

Our strategic approach

Honsen's specialised product offering and strong multi-indusiry
expettise provides benefits including:

* Bestlil solutions designed to exceed the indusiries’ requiremenis
whilst delivering on the specilic business needs of the cusiomer.

* Siable global platform — Hansen's business 1s not overly exposed
to o single customer, industry segment, pioduct or geographic
region. While influenced by the market, the missian-critical role
ol our software ensures a siable operating environment.

Employment engagement — Hansen confinues 1o offer great
opporiunities for learning and development. With the conlinued
exponsion of the business, ongoing exposure to new producls
and global opportunities, the londscope is exciting and
engaging. With the introduction of the Hansen learning and
Development Program, our pecple have the opportunity to
increase their knowledge in o formal learing environment.
Hansen’s people relention is one of the highest in the industry,
and our mix of seasoned professionals and new graduates
pasitions us well {or future growth.

The global market

Hansen's approach to the global market continues io be driven

by @ strong locus on servicing iis clients’ needs, largeling strategic
opporlunities for new business and acquiring businesses that
complement and bolster our customer care and billing expertise.

Together our people and product offerings put us in a unigue
position fo compete for the new opportunities as they present
themselves across the globe.

The emerging markets of Asia, Middle Easi, Africa and South
America offer exciting opporiunities.

Market differentiation

Compeling internationally with the world's largest software houses,
our compelition commonly largets full enterprise solutions using system
inlegrators to deliver the outcome. We differentiate ourselves by:

* Focussing on specific markets and delivering direcily into the
markeis ourselves or in partnership with a local industry pariner.

* Delivering besHit solutions under a collaborative approach
working ditectly with our clients.

* Delivering a business outcome adopting an agile approach,
on time and on budget.

* Offering the security of a global, fulkservice organisation while
maintoining the flexibility 1o deliver tailored client driven ocutcomes

* Investing in foundation technologies to ensure our solutions
remain current, indusinyspecific and efficient.

4 Honsen Technologies l1d = Annual Report 2016
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER JOINT REPORT
TCerTLED

Industry verticals Pay-tv

The poy-v sector continues Io offer new oppoitunilies for growth,

. ) particularly in emerging markels such as Asia, the Middle East,
,The energy sec'rm globally Expenences further deregulfaflor? and the South America and Alrica. The implementation of a new billing
introduction of smart meler, smart grid’ technology. T!wls shift has system with the global Hinduja Group during the year in india is
made exponentially greater levels of usage dala avoilable to both leslimony thal our payv cusiomer care and billing plofiorm s well
retailers and wholesalers, ye! this segment is still heavily regulated regorded within these emerging markets

as governments look fo drive energy efficiency and oddress complex ’

Energy

issues such as global warming. The opporiunity Io manoge usage The pay-tv sectar is now seeing the introduction of Over the Top
thiough “user pay" models is emerging, adding fo the need for more 7T providers in the mature markets. These providers deliver
complex billing tools. We are seeing the bundling of both specific histoncal content into the home as they look to exploit a
gos and eleciricity offerings into the home as retailers seek woys specific secior of the poytv markel While initially #f was uncerlain
of improving customer loyalty. With the abilily fo leverage our as to the impact that these providers would have on the market, it
extensive experience in unified solutions in our home morket of now appears thal the traditional pay-v providers are looking to
Austraha, we can rapidly address these markel oppostunities. coexist with the OTT providers enabling them lo concentrale on
the lucralive here and now morket bullt around one off events
Waler ossociated with sport and newsworthy events. We have not seen
Hansen hos o functionollyrich CIS solution to address this market the cord cutting that wos initially expecied when these operators
segment. With a recently enhanced user interface, our product entered the morket and we now believe that uliimately as the billing
dgsigned for woter usage hos o shrong cusiomer ';eference—obiliry' becomes more complex or ihey bundle with the tradifional
ocross the global markel. Water being o key resource, will require operators, this development will also offer apportunities for Hansen.
ongoing management as the planet’s demands on this resource

Supporiing this is the acquisition of TeleBilling which also delivered
significant bundling capebilities found in the NaviBilling syslem. The
delivery of a bill, bundling a fixed line, mobile, internet and paytv
service, enhances our ability to address this market segment well
into the future

increase.
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Telecommunications

Hansen maintains its long association with the telecommunications
{telco)] industry, retaining many irhouse experts, ond is well placed
1o operate and grow within this vertical

Voice communication is now secondary when we talk about this
industry. Dala management and delivery of information to an ever
increasing arrgy of smari devices 1s the minimum requirement.

We are constantly working with our telco clients in order to deliver
optimal product offerings that enable them to differentiote themselves
in this highly compentive spoce. The complexity of this segment's
billing increases with each iteration, playing to our strengths. We
see greal opportynity for convergence within the telecommunication
and payv industries, ond the ‘Quad Play’ capabilities found in

our NaviBilling solution address this need.

Qutsourcing

With Honsen'’s technologies driving business-criical outcomes for
our clients, the atiractiveness of having the owner of the soltwere
provide a full support package is growing in popularity. For this
reason, we offer o number af hosting and support seluiions,
providing further opportunities to differentiate from the competition.

Vit Heorsen s techmnologies
eirtving brsimesscriiicel auitcamas
lior owr chemis, e alirocivenass of
tiewing lhe owmer of the soffwvens
provice @ il sugport prockegre s
i [pojpuitoriy,
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CONTINUED

Other developments

Global management
As we expand our global footprint, we now manage our business
across six regions eoch focussing on the unique requirements
of that industry segment within the region. These regions include:
Australia /New Zealond
Asia

North America

Evrope (including United Kingdom) and the Middle Eost

1.

2.

3

4, latin America
5.

6. Alrica

We believe this regional slructure provides o direct and local focus

on opportunities supported by a sclid corporate network of highly
regarded experts in their field

Mergers and acquisitions
In growing our business with a targeled acquisition stralegy, we

have established o disciplined approach whereby 1orgets musi meet
strict criterio io be considered. These are os follows:

* Business must be in cuslomer core and billing or adjocent to this
core compelency
* Revenue sireams must be recuriing or annually based; and

¢ The business must have strong ewnership of its intellectual
property.

The opportunity must extend Hansen’s fooiprinl info:
* a new market
* a new geography; and/or

* a new indusiry vertical.

On 1 July 2016 Hansen executed an ogreement lo secure
ownership of PPL Solutions (LC. This acquisition delivers a billing
and customer care solution for the evolving US retall market via a
S0a$ model [Sofwareasa-Servicel. It also offers a full business
oulsourcing solution including call centre management and debtor
monagement service, [Please note: PPLS was acquired subsequent
io the end of the financiol yeor ond hos been reporled as o
subsequenl event.)

The future

We welcome the coming year with excitement and enthusiasm.

Qur approach io business remains solid and unchanged and we
will mainiain o well disciplined method of growing a profiiable
business into the future,

Offering technicallydriven solutions tha! deliver o positive business
outcome supports our philosophy of putting clients’ needs at the
forefront of our business.

Owr strategy with respect fo acquisilions remains successful as we
extend the global reach of Hansen Technologies.

Investing in the organisation remains paramount lo ensure our
business foundations are resilient and our intellectual property
continues lo be recognised as a highend solution.

We ore proud of our business achievements since listing on the ASX
in 2000 and this year has been another great result. As we look

to fiscal 2017 we expect our reverves to be in the range of $1635
1o $175 million, mainioining an EBITDA margin of 25%-30%.

Finally we would like to sincerely thank the shareholders for their
support throughout the year. We have welcomed o number of new
investors onto the register again this year and we look forward 1o
delivering real value to every single shareholder as we grow
Hansen Technologies globally.

==

David Trude
Chairman

i

Andrew Honsen

CEO

2%h September 2016
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INFORMATION ON DIRECTORS AND COMPANY SECRETARY

‘e guolificalions, excerience and s« cal resconsibiliies of eacr persan who hus been a

Diectur of Harser Technclogies od ot any time: duting o since the end of 1he Fnanciol year

Mr David Trude
NonExecutive Direclor

Chairman since 2011

Direcior since 2011

Age 68

David has exensive experience
in a voriety of financial services
roles within the banking ond
securities industries. He holds

a degree in commerce from the
University of Queensland ond is
a member of many professional
associations including the
Siockbrokers Association of
Australio and the Ausiralion
tnstitute of Company Directors.
He is olso Chairman of Baillieu
Holsi Limited, Waterford
Retirement Villoge and East
West Line Parks Limited, and

o Director of CHIX Australia
limited. On 27 February 2014
Daovid was appainted Non-
Executive Direclor of Acom
Capital Invesiment Fund Limited,
an ASX listed eniity

4
il

Mr Andrew Hansen
Managing Director and CEO

Managing Disector since 2000
Age 56

Andrew hos over 30 yeors’
experience in the IT industry,
joining Hansen in 1990, Prior
to Hansen he held senior
management positions with
Amfac-Chemdeta, o software
provider in the health industry.
Andrew is responsible for
implementing the Group's
shralegic direction and
overseeing the everyday
affairs of the Hansen Group.

Mr Bruce Adams
Nomn-Executive Director

Director since 2000

Member of the Remuneration
Committee

Age 56

Bruce has over 23 years’
experience os @ commercial
lowyer. He hos practised
extensively in the areos of
information technology low
and mergess and acquisitions
and has considerable
experience odvising listed
public companies. In early
2002, ofter more than 10 years
as a partner of two Melbourne
law firms, Bruce ‘ook up o
posilion as general counsel of
Club Assist Corporation Piy Lid,
a worldwide motoring club
service provider. Bruce holds
degrees in law ond Economics
from Monash University.

LT \,A\.u! Y L \.r\,‘!, B [ R 'Is( SRR C FT1} L 'n,ty s al he S| HI(J.

Mr Peter Berry
Non-Executive Direclor

Direcior since 2012

Chair of the Remuneralion
Committee

Member of the Audit
ond Risk Committee

Age 56

Peter has been an investment
bonker in excess of 25 years,
specialising in mergers and
acquisitions and project
financing. Peter's career has
focused on the energy sector,
including sector reform and
privatisation, as well os
renewable energy and
infrastructure more broadly.
He is currently a Direclor of
Collgar Wind Farm and of
Campus living Villages, and
an adviser to investors in
infrastructure, Peter was o
Directer of Meigasco Lid until
21 Jonuary 2015. Previousty
Peler practised as a corporate
lowyer in both Melbourne and
New York and holds degrees in
Bachelor of laws and Bachelor
of Commerce [majoring in
occountingl from Melbourne
University.
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Ms Sorah Morgan
NorrExecutive Direclor

Director since 2014

Chair of the Audit and
Risk Committee

Member of the Remuneration
Commitiee

Age 46,

Sarah has extensive experience
in the finance industry, primanly
os parf of independent
corporate advisory firm Gront
Samuel. Sarch has been
involved in public and private
compaony mergers and -
acquisitions, as well as equity
and debi capital wisings ocross
a broad range of industries.
Sarah is also NonExecutive
Director and Chair of the Audit
and Risk Committee of Adslos
limited, an ASX listed medio
ond technology business, and
Non-Executive Director of Future
Generation Global Investmeni
Company Limiled, an ASX listed
invesiment company.

‘ Age 67

Mr David Oshorne

"NonExecutive Director

Ditector since 2006

Member of the Audit
ond Risk Commitiee

David is a Fellow of the Insfitute
of Chariered Accountonts, and
o Fellow of the Australian
Instilute of Company Directors,
with over 40 years of financial
management, taxaiion and
accouniing experience in public
practice. David’s experience
includes having been the Audit
Pariner of his accounting
praclice, as a Registered
Company Auditor, for over 25
years. He also hos experience
in the various ospecls of risk
management. David has a
long-standing association with
Mansen, having been a Board
member for some years prior fo
the Company’s listing on the
ASX in June 2000.

Ms Julia Chand
General Counsel ond
Company Secretary

Company Secrelary
since 2014

Age 46

Julia joined Hansen
Technologies in 2007 and
plays a stralegic role as
General Counsel as well as
Company Secietary. Julia has
significant legal experience Tn
[T, financial services and refail -
oiganisations. As Company
Secretary she is responsible for
the Company’s corporale and |
ASX obligations. ’

Unless stated, no Directors of Hansen Technologies Lid held any other Diractorships of listad companies
at any time during the three years prior to 30 June 2016,
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Principal activities

The principal activities of the consolidated entity during

the financial year were the development, integration and
support of billing systems sofiware for the energy and uilities,
telecommunications and paytv industnies. Other activities
underlaken by the consolidated entity include IT outsourcing
services and the developmen! of other specilic soltware
applications.

Results

The consclidated profit alter ircome tax attr-butable 1o members
of Hansen Techrologies ltd for the 2016 finoncicl yeor was
$26,082,966 1201 5: $16,944,094).

Review of operations

The 2016 finoncial yeor contirued ihe trend of 2015 with the
Company delivering on all of its key objectives, resuliing in
considerable growth over the previous year and delivering
record revenues, profits and eomings per share.

The Group's operating performance for the fiscol year compared
to lost year are os follows:

2016 2015 Variance

A$ Million  A$ Million %

Operating revenue 149.0 106.3 A 40
EBITDA 45.4 31.3 A 45
Profit before lox 36.4 240 A 52
MNPAT 261 169 A 54
Earnings per share |cents) 14.7 10.3 A 43

During 2016 we completed the integration of the TeleBilling
business acquired in May 2015, This business has now odopied
Hansen methodologies and has delivered a strong contribution
across its first year. TeleBilling, while focusing on customer care and
billing, has extended our telecommunications and payv offering
into central and northern Europe. It is exciting ihat this business has
deliveted new customers to Hansen in its first vear of operation,

Our sirong client relationships and the delivery of a number of new
logos across the year have resulied in on unysually high period of
organic growth. The carefu! planning around the delivery of these
systems and customer solutions has produced o year of skong staft
vtilisation, allowing us to deliver an EBITDA margin of 30 5%, which
is of the upper end of our targel range.

With the business continuing to expand internationally,

our investmen! in key people has continued across the period.
We believe it is important 1o ensure that the business is well
supporled os it continues lo grow in regions outside of Austrafio.
This investment will continue into the fulure,

The cosh flow from operations continues 1o be strong across
the business enabling us to retire all debt and accumulate cash
into the close of the financial year

Significant changes in the state of aHfairs

There have been no signilicant changes ‘n the consolidated
entity’s siate of aftairs during the financial yeor.

After balance date event

On 1 July 2016 the Company completed ¢ ransaciion to acquire
the business PPL Sclutions, LLC as a going concem. PPL Solutions
provides billing, business processing outsourcing {BPO} and call
centre and information technalogy services to compelilive electricity
and gos suppliers and regulated wiilities in the US, and adds
business process outsourcing, customer care and Seftwareasa:
Service io Hansen's strong portolio of electricity, gas and water
products. For additional detail please refer to note 27 of the
accormpanying Financial Repon.

No other motters have arisen since the end of the financial yeor ana
the dale of this report thol kave significanly offected or may
significantly affect the operations of the consolidated endity,

the iesulis of those operations or the siale of alfairs of the
consolidated entity in future years

Likely developments

The Company will continue to pursue its operating strategy of
providing billing solutions to our largeted industries while assessing
appropriate acquisitions to enhance shareholder value. As port

of normal business activiies the Compony is, from lime o ime,

in negoliations with prospects and third parfies over new business
opportunities. Where these activiies are significant and the
iransochior is finalised, then releases ore made 1o the ASX in
accordance with the listing rules on Conlinuous Disclosure.

Further information about likely developmenis in the operations
of the Group and the expecied resulls of those operations

in future financiol years hos not been included in the report
because disclosure of the information would be iikely to

iesult in unreasonable prejudice to the Group.
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Environment regu|aiions The amount declared hos not been recognised as a liability

The consolidated entity’s operations are not subject to any signif:cant in the accounts of Hansen Technologies Lid as ot 30 June 2016.

environmental Commonwealth or Stale regulations or laws. Dividends paid during the year:

Dividend pCliCl, recommended and dedlared * 3 cent per shore partially franked interim dividend paid

o . i 31 March 2016, totalling $5,352,923; ond
A regular dividend of 3 cents per share together with a special .
dividend of 1 cent per share hos been declored. This final dividend  * 3 cent per share lully ironked final dividerd paid
totolling 4 cents per share is 100% fronked The final dividerd was 30 September 2015, tofalling $5,306,560.
announced to the market on 24 August 2016 with payment 1o be
made on 30 September 2016.

Share options

Options over shores may be issued to key managemen! personnel [KMP} as an incentive for motivating/fewarding performonce as well

os encouraging longevity of employment. The issuing of options is intended to enhance the alignment of KMP with the primary shareholder
obiective of increasing shareholder value. Options over unissued ordinary shares granted by Hansen Technologies Iid duning or since the
end of the financial yeor to the KMP os part of their remuneration are as follows:

Granted Number Grant Date
Executives
N Fesnando 100,000 2 July 2015
C Hunter 100,000 2 July 2015
D Meade 100,000 2 July 2015
G Toylor 100,000 2 July 2015
Total 400,000

All gronts of opiions are subject to the achievement of performonce measurements. The measurements vory for each executive but are
commonly subject to the achievement as ¢ whole of the Company's linanciol objectives for the year of issue and moy be balanced with
specilied key performance indicators {KPi} related to each executive’s area of responsibility. Subject to continuation of employment, opfions
commonly ves! three years after issue date. If the conhnuation of employment vesting crileria is not mel, options are prima lacie forfeited
upon termination. The Board may exercise iis discretion to vory the vesting criteria based on the contiibution of the executive and/or

the circumstances of their lermination. Options expire two years afier vesting or 28 days after lermination of employment,

Based on the advice of an independent remuneraiion consuliant, the Board hos resolved to attach long term performance vesting conditions
to future LTI. Therelore, the offer of options will no longer be subject to short term performance assessment fi.e. prior lo granting), but will be
offered to execulives on an equilable basis, proportional to their fixed remuneration.

As ot the date of this report no options had os yet been issued in line with this new policy.

Further details regarding options granted as remuneration are provided in the Remuneration Report.
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Shares under option
Unissued ordinary shares of Hansen Technologies Lid under opticn af the date of this report are as follows:

Number of Options
Grani Date Exercise Date Expiry Date Exercise Price at Date of Report
2 July 2012 2 july 2015 2 july 20017 $0.92 145,000
2 July 2013 2 lly 2016 2 July 2018 $0.92 390,000
2 Wy 2014 2 luly 2007 2 July 2019 $1.30 875,000
2 July 2015 2 ly 2018 2 July 2020 $2.67 1,000,000
Total 2,410,000

If the Company makes a bonus issue of securifies 1o ordinary shareholders, each unexercised option will, on exercise, entitle its holder to
receive the bonus securities as if the option had been exercised befare the record date for the bonus issue.

Shares issued on exercise of options
The following ardinary shares of Hansen Technologies ltd were issued duning or since the end of the financiol year as a result of the exercise
of an option:

Number of Ordinary Amount Paid

Date Issued Shares Issued Per Share
6 July 2015 200,000 $0.92
6July 2015 100,000 $1.30
15 July 2015 185,000 $0.92
21 Iy 2015 40,000 $0.91
21 lly 2015 20,000 $0.92
31 August 2015 40,000 $0.92
31 August 2015 75,000 $0.75
8 September 2015 30,000 $0.91
23 September 2015 75,000 $0.91
21 December 2015 75,000 $0.92
14 Januory 2016 . 40,000 $0.92
3 Morch 2016 ) 350,000 $0.97
3 March 2016 350,000 $1.02
3 March 2016 350,000 $1.07
3 March 2016 100,000 $0.92
16 Moy 2016 75,000 $0.92
16 May 2016 75.000 $0.92
16 June 2016 40,000 $0.¢1
30 June 2016 75,000 $0.91
5y 2016 40,000 $0.92
12 August 2016 40,000 $0.92
24 August 2016 75,000 $0.92
5 September 2016 75,000 $0.92
5 September 2016 350,000 - $1.06
5 September 2016 350,000 $r.n
5 September 2016 350,000 $1.16
5 Seplember 2016 175,000 $0.92
13 September 2014 75,000 $0.92
Total 3,825,000

There are no omounts unpaid on shares issued on exercise of options.
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Indemnification and insurance of
Directors, officers and auditors

Indemnification

The Company has agreed io indemnify all of the current and former
Directors and officers of the Company ond ils controlled entities
against oll liabilities to another person (other than the Company

or a related body corporale] that may anse from their position as
Directors ond officers f the Company and its controlled entities,
except whese the liabilizy arises out of conduc invalving ¢ lack of
good faith. The agreement stipulates that the Company will meet
the full amount of any such liabilities, including cosis and expenses.
The Compony has nat entered into any agreement to indemnify its
ouditors agains! any claims that might be made by third porties
arising from their report on the annuol Financiol Report.

Directors’ meetings

Insurance

Since the end of the pievious financial year, the Company has paid
insurance premiums in respeci of Directors’ and officers’ fiability and
legal expenses and insurance policies for curreni ond former
Direclors and officers, including executive officers of the Company
and Direciors, execuiive officers and secretaries of its contiolled
entities. The Directors have nol included detoils of the nature of the
liabilities covered or the amount of the premium paid in respecs of
the Directors’ and officers’ licbility ond legal expenses insurance
coniracts s such disclosure is prohibiled under the terms

of the contract.

No insurance premium is paid in relation fo the audilors.

Rounding of amounts

In accordance with ASIC Corporations {Rounding in Financial/
Directors’ Reports) Instrumeni 2016/197, the amounts in the
Directors’ Report and in the Finoncial Report have been rounded
to the nearest one thousand dollars, or in certain cases, to the
necrest dollar twhere indicated).

The number of meetings of the Board of Directors and of each Board Committee held during the financial year and the numbers of meetings

atended by each Director were:

Board Audit Committee Remuneration Committee
Meelings Meetings Meetings
Director Eligible Attended Eligible Attended Eligible Attendled
Mr David Trude 12 12 - -
Mr Bruce Adams 12 12 4 4
M Peter Berry 12 12 4 4 4
Mir Andrew Hansen 12 12
Ms Sarah Moigan 12 12 4 A 4
Mr David Osborme 12 12 4

Directors’ interests in shares or options

Directors’ relevant interests in shares of Hansen Technologies Ltd or opiions over shares in the Compony as al the date of this report

are defailed below:

Ordinary Shares of Options over Shares in
Directors’ Relevant Intarests in: Hansen Technologies Lid Hansen Technologies Ltd
D Tiude 105,579 -
B Adams 152,304
P Berry 15,304
A Hansen 36,844,194
S Morgan 20,000
D Osborne 388,984
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Proceedings on behalf of the company
No person applied for leave of Court io bring proceedings on behalf of Hansen Technologies Lid or any of ils subsidiaries.

Ditectors’ interests in contracts

Directors’ interests in contracts with the Company are limiled to the provision of leased premises on arm’s length terms and are disclosed
. in note 23 lo the finoncial stotements.

Auditor’s Independence Declaration

A copy of the Auditor's Independence Declaration as required under secion 307C of the Corporations Act 2001 in relation to the audit
for the finoncial year is provided with this report.

Non-audit services

Non-audit services are approved by resolution of the Audil Commitiee and approval is provided 1n writing to the Boasd of Direclors.
Non-audit services were provided by the auditors of entities in the consolidated Group during the year, namely Pitcher Partners Melbourne,
network ficms of Pitcher Partners and other nomelated audit firms as detailed below, The Directors are satisfied that the provision of the
nomraudil services during the year by the auditors is compatible with the general stondard of independence for cuditors imposed by

the Corporations Act 2001.

Consclidated

2016 2015
3 $

Amounits paid and payable to Pitcher Pariners Melbowme for nonaudit services:
- foxofion services . 27010 23,848
- 15,935

- complionee services
p

]
i 27110 39,783
Amounis paid and payoble lo network firms of Pitcher Partners for nonaudil services: i
- axation services . 46,321 7.976
- compliance services ] 148,949 (159,314
i 155,270 167,290
Amounts paid and payable to nonvelated auditors of Group entities for nomraudit services:
~ taxotion services 22,3%0 53,196
- compliance services ' , 2,095
L 22,390 55,290
Total cuditors’ remuneration for non-audit services v 204,71 o 262,363
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LETTER FROM THE CHAIR OF THE REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

Dear Shareholder,

During FY2016 the Boord has invested considerable time and effort 1o improve the ofignment between Hansen’s KMP remuneralion
practices, shareholder expeciations and market best proctices in this area. To that end, the Remuneration Commitiee appointed an
independent, specialist external remuneration consultont [ERC] to provide the Remuneration Commitiee with objective advice regerding
remuneration policy, benchmarking and the quontum, elements and design of remuneration.

Following the receipt of that advice ond consideration by the Remuneration Commitiee and the Board, a number of changes have been
made to the executive remyneration framework and remuneration design. Some of these changes are immediate and others will require
transitioning over the longer term,

The following summasises the main changes that emesged from the Board's review, some of which began lo be implemented during
FY2016, ond some others that could not be implemented until FY2017:

* more formalised remuneration policy and market pay positioning [which is discussed further in this report);

* increases o fixed remuneration for execulive incumbenis whose lixed remuneration fell significontly below market benchmerks for their rale,
some of which may be higher than typical market movements;

e changes lo the mix of incentives to improve the links between performance and reword, and to focus executives on short and long term
outcomes consistent with the level and nature of their roles;

* changes o the design of short lerm incentives (STl fo improve motivational impacis and alignment between STl awards and performance
from the perspective of shareholders; and

* changes o the design of fong term incentives [LT1) to impiove dlignment with market best practices and improve the alignment with
Company performance, including the opplication of performance bosed vesting condilions and alignment with the experience of
shareholders.

Many of these changes are discussed in further detail in this report [such as changes fo incentive designl, while others will become apparent
through future reporling fsuch os changes 1o fixed remuneration} It is tiusted that the chonges made will be seen os on improvemen and it is
hoped that shareholders will express their support by voting in favour of the resolution io odopt the Remuneration Report af the AGM.

\I _f': ;'\_

| —- Y- -,
7

Peter Berry

Chairman of the Remuneraiion Commitiee
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AUDITED REMUNERATION REPORT

The Directors present the consolidoted entity’s 2016 Remuneration Report.

This report oullings the remuneration arrangements in place for the Directors, NonExecutive Directors and other KMP being those persons
having authority and responsibility for planning, direcling and coatrolling the major activities of the Compony ond the Gioup, direcly o
indirectly, including any Director jwhether execuiive or otherwise) of the Company.

This Remuneration Report section of the Directors” Report is subject to external audit ond is required to disclose at @ minimum such detall as
specified by section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001 . The Auditor’s Reporl and opinion on this Remuneration Report may be found on
page 76 of this Annuol Report.

Key management personnel details (KMP)

The following executives of the Group were classified as KMP during the 2016 financial year and unless otherwise indicated were classihied
os KMP for the entire year. The nemes of the KMP, together with their tile /lunction within the consolidated Group for the financiel yeor, are:

{i} Non-Executive Directors

D Trude Chairman

B Adams Director and member of the Remuneration Commitiee

P Berry Director and Chair of the Remyneration Committee and member of the Audii and Risk Committee
S Morgan Director and Chair of the Audit and Risk Committee and member of the Remuneration Committee
D Osborne Director and member of the Audit and Risk Committee

{ii) Executive Director
A Hansen Managing Director ond CEO

(iii) Cther executive KMP

N Fernando Chief Commercial Officer

C Hunter Chief Operating Officer

D Meade Group Client Services and Delivery Manager :
G Taylor Chief Finarcial Officer

At the Company's most recent Annual Genetal Meeling [AGM), a resolution to adopt the prior yeor Remuneration Report wos put o the vote
and atdeast 75% of ‘yes’ vates were cast for adoption of that repon. Ne comments were made on the Remuneration Report that were
considered of the AGM.

Remuneration governance Independent advice

The Board has delegated to the Remuneration Commitee the To ensure it is fully informed when making decisians in relation

responsibility to make recommendations o the Board for determining fo remuneration, the Remuneraiion Commitiee seeks advice

and reviewing compensation arrongemenis for the Directors, execuiive  from specidlist external remuneration consulianis as well os the

KmP and the balance of the CEQ's direct reports. Company's CEQ. As required, advice is received on issues of
benchmarking the remuneration of executive KMP and Non-

As at 30 June 2016, the Remunesation Committee was made up of Execulive Directors against other listed entilies as well as the noture,

three NomrExecutive Directars, Bryce Adams, Sarah Morganand the  size and stiucture of short and long term incentive arongements.

Choirman Peter Berry. The CEO and other Direclors atiend meefings  During 2016, independent advice from an external remuneration

as required ot ihe invitation of the Commitiee Chairman. consulting (ERC| organisation was oblained 1o review and provide

recommendotions on the remuneralion level and stuciure for the
The Remuneration Commitiee assesses the appropriateness of both the  ayecytive. This advice informed the Board's decisions regarding
nature and amount of the remuneralion of the KMP on an annual KMP remuneralion for FY2017. The ERC was Godirey Remuneration
basis by reference lo relevant employment market condions, with the Group Pty id and the fee paid for this service was $31,900.
overall objective of ensuiing maximum siakeholder benefit from the
relention of a quality Board and execuiive ieam. In doing so it uses The odvice received fiom the ERC wos independent, as stated by
reports on the remuneration practices of similar ASX listed entities 0s @ the ERC in its report 1o the Remunerotion Committee. The Board has
basis to ensure remuneralion remains relevant to the marke! condiions  taken the view that the odvice was independent because the ERC

as well as the size ond nature of our business. Recommendations to applies o process fo assure iis independence from execulives and
provide equily/optionrbased remuneration 1o the Managing Direcior because the Chair of the Remuneration Committee authorised or
or any other Direclos are required 1o be approved by resolution af o aversaw all inferactions between the ERC and executivas.

Generol Meeting of shareholders. A Director or any associate of a
Director is excluded from voling on a resolution i appiove the issue
of equitybased remuneration to a Direcior.
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Details of key management personnel remuneration

Directors’ and execuylives’ remuneralion

Post Share
Short Term Employment Based
Total Options

Directors’ Salary % Maximum Non- Performance os %
and Fees Cash Bonus Bonus Paid monetary  Other Super  Options Total Related of Total
Erocutives’ 2016 Paid 2016™ 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016w 2016 2016 2016
Remuneration $ $ % $ $ $ $ $ % %
Directors
B Adams 57,053 - 5,420 62,473
P Berry 57,053 - 5,420 - 62,473
A Hansen 745104 313,420 100 - 34,999 - 1,093,523 29
S Morgan 57,053 5,420 62,473
D Osborne 57,053 5,420 62,473
D Trude ©3,363 : : 8,869 102,232 -

1,066,679 313,420 - 65,548 - 1,445,647 21 -
Executives
C Hunter 392,253 54,794 100 30,968 44,879 522,894 1@ Q
D Meade 325,199 54,704 100 - 34,999 44,879 45¢,871 22 10
G Taylort 270,928 36,529 100 2,377 29,208 44,879 383,921 21 12
I_\! Fernando™ 290,801 54,794 100 - 290000 44,879 420,473 24 1__1*

1,279,181 200,911 - 2,377 - 125174 179,516 1,787,159 21 10

2,345,860 514,331 2,377 - 190,722 179,516 3,232,806 21 5

{i} Addiional to the eash banus repoited relating 1o fiscal yeor 2015, o bonus of $306,375 was pad in FY2016 that reloled 10 fiscol year 2014, This omount wos aceued

in FY2015 but not poxd

{n) G Tayker and N Fermondo became KMPs port woy though FY2015. This report is for their first full 12 manths os KMP
{n} Optrons gronted as remuneration ase volued of grant dale in occordance with AASB 2 Share-bosed Payments,
{iv} The STI payments represent the cash poyments made duning the FY2016 financial yeor and unless otherwise siated relote 1o performonce in the FY2015 inancial year. |
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AUDITED REMUNERATION REPORT
CONT'NULD

Details of key management personne| remuneration ¢ .nfit o

Directors’ and execulives’ remuneration <« 1

Post Share
Short Term Employment Based
Maximum Total  Options
Salary Cash Bonus Non- Performance  as % of
Fees  Bonus Paid monetary Other Super  Options Total Related Total
2015 2015 20015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015
$ $ % $ $ $ $ $ % %
Directors
D Trude 91,159 8,660 99,819
B Adoms 55,706 5,292 60,998
P Berry 55,706 5,292 60,908
A Hansen 639,141 4 A - 306,3754 34,999 M 980,515 3t
S Morgan 41,950 - 3,985 45,935
D Osbome 55,706 5,292 60,998
M Osborne 7,905 - 751 8,656 -
Q47 273 306,375 64,271 - 1,317,919 23
Executives
M Benne 58,686 43,835 Q6 Q739 2,997 115,257 40 3
N Fernando 206,054 - - 19,143 11,989 237,186 5 5
C Hunier 311,550 54,794 100 - 29,998 15,986 412,328 17 4
G Lister 73,575 54,794 100 3,545 12,195 3,996 148,105 40 3
D Mecde 200,071 31,963 70 - 29,999 11,989 364,022 12 3
G Toylor 165,870 - 10,699 15,758 §.991 201,318 4 4
S Weir 51,652 46,934 74 4,643 2997 106,226 47 3
1,157,458 232,320 14,244 121,475 58,045 1,584,442 18 4
2,104,731 232,320 14,244 306,375 185,746 58,945 2,002,361 21 2

{1 A Honsen wos owaided o bonus of $306,375 i relation 10 the FY20Q14 finoncial yeor, being 95% of his moximum bonus enndement. Al repotting date the amount wos

poyable and occived in the financial siclements
(1) Dunng 2014 the Boord elected to implement o cashrbased long term incentive for A Hansen. Reler 1o Llong Term Incentive plans below
Nt} The full bonus pard in the 2015 financial year has been disclosed os it telates 1o the performance n the 2014 hnancial year where the employees were KMP for the Rill year

Remuneration policy

The Company policy is to ensure that the remuneration package foi
KMP properly rellects each employee’s duties ond responsibilities

and that it is market compefitive in aftracting, retaining end
motivaling people of the highest quality.

The Board links the naiure and amount of remuneration for executive
KMP and other senior execufives’ remuneration lo the Compony's
finoncial ond operational performance and, when appropriaie,
specific individual key performance indicotors within the direci

control of the relevant executive.

Remuneration paid to the Company’s Directors and executives is

This assessment is underiaken with reference to published
information provided by various remuneration support and
advisory organisahions operaling in the secior and is agreed

by the Board as a whole.

also defermined with reference o the morket level of remuneration
for other similar ASX lisied entities in Australia.
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Remuneration for the KMP is based orcund « fixed remuneration
component plus an akrisk component of remuneration for the
executives and senior management, in the form of both a short term
incentive (ST} and o long term incentive [LT1). The targeted levels of
performancerlinked elements are determined each year by the Boord
and ratios vary between the indwvidual executives from year io year
The relativities in receni yeors between fixed ond forgeled
perormancerlinked remuneration have been broadly as follows:

s CEO:

- Fixed remuneration comprising between 50% and 60% of total
remuneration [fixed + STI + LT} af target);

- Plus performance linked:

- targeted short ferm cash inceniive, 50% of fixed
remuneration:

— of which not less than hall is related to the achievement of
key finoncial performance criterio, including revenue and
EBITDA,

- with the balance relating to specific targeted activities and
focused objectives as established by the Board from yeor
ic yeor; and

- taigeted long term incentive cpproximately 50% of fixed
remunerction.

* Other executive KMP:

- Fixed remuneraiion comprising between 65% and 80% of total
remuneration [fixed + STl + LTIJ;

- Plus performance linked;

- torgeted short term cash inceniive, 10% to 25% of fixed
remuneration. -

— of which between 30% and 30% is related to the
achievement of key financial performance criteria,
including revenue and EBITDA; and

- with the balance relating to specific targeted activities
and focused objectives as set by the CEQ and the Boord
from year to year; and

- targeted long term incentive 5% 1o 15% of fixed remuneration.

In FY2016 the Board undertock a review of these relativities and
determined that, based on the recommendahions of the remuneration
consultant and considerotion of the market data, o new
remuneralion policy will be adopted for FY2017,

A. Fixed remuneration

i. Executive KMP policy

Fixed remunerotion generally comprises a base salary plus
employer contributions 1o superonnuation funds at the legislated
Superannuation Guorantee Conribution rate and may include
allowonces, benefits and salary sociilice items (if applceble),

Fixed remuneration levels for executive KMP and other senior
executives are reviewed annually by the Board through a process
thet considers each employee's expertise, change in responsibilities,
industry benchmarks ond CP! data.

The Company’s fixed remuneration palicy is 'o:

* benchmark roles at the P50/ median (the middle] of the market of
similarly classified roles n comparable companies;

* moke odjusimenis o these benchmorks to reflect differences
between standard role designs evident in the market and the role
designs as they exist in Hansen; and :

*» apply o range lo this policy benchmork to allow for the
recognilion of individual attributes such as the calibre of the
incumbent, etc.

An appropnciely qualified incumbent [ulfilling a standard role and
delivering to expeciations is intended to be remunerated os close as
possible to the P50 of the market, iaking inlo account the calibre of
the incumbent.

ii. Changes 1o fixed remuneration during FY2016

In response to the analysis received and the recommendations of
the independen! ERC, a number of executive roles were identfied
as alling materially short of the remuneration policy outlined above.
In order to ensure the incumbenis in these roles are retained,
remunerated fairly, and that the Company's remuneration policy

is adhered to, ncreases have been planned for in o staged manner
where appropriate. For some incumbenis this adjusiment to meet
the requirements of the policy and current marke! conditions was
effectively made during FY2016.

In 2016 the lollowing KMP, performing the same role as the prior
year, received bose remuneralion increases above the general frend
of salary increases:

» Cameron Hunter — Chief Operating Officer, increase in fixed
remunerotion of 26%; and

* Damen Meade - Group Clienl Services and Delivery Manager,
increase in fixed remunaration of 12%;

— The reasons for these increases include:

— growih in the overall size and complexity of Hansen's
business operations represented by o 40% increase
in revenue during FY2016;

— their role in the successful completion of acquisitions over
the pasi two years;

- their management of the successful integrotion of past
acquisifions info the Company operations; and

— increase of the scole of the business under their direct
management and international diversity/complexity
of the operations undes their management.

iii. Chonges 1o fixed remuneration planned lor FY2017

For some incumbenis the increases to fixed remuneration required to
fullil the policy and meet current market conditions hove been staged
across both the FY2016 and FY2017 reporting periods. The Board
will again consider these roles and incumbents in mid FY2017
before potentially making further odjusiments to the extent
appropriate in the ciicumstances
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AUDITED REMUNERATION REPORT

COCNTINUED

A. Fixed remuneration continued

iv. Non-Executive Directors

NonExecutive Direclors receive Director fees reviewed annually
{inclusive of Superannuation Guarantee Confribution as required by
goverament regulalion).

Non-Execulive Direciors do nol receive any performance-related
remuneration or refirement benefils and are excluded from
participation in the Hansen Execulive Oplion and Share Plans.

The maximum remuneralion payable for NonExecutive Directors

as a colleclive group is determined by resolution of shareholders.
The meximum aggregate tees appioved for NonExecutive Directors
at the 2013 AGM is $430,000.

Consistent with the pohey applied to execulives, the Company's
policy regarding the sefling of Board fees over the longer term
is 1o olso be set with reference 10 the P50 of the data for
comparable roles in comparable companies.

The Company also has a policy of not paying separate commitiee
fees for committee participation af this fime.

B. Incentive elements of remuneration

The performoncebased incentives for the CEO ond senio
executives are stuctured to include o mixture of both short and
longer ferm components, which are designed 1o reward
management far meeting or exceeding their chollenging individual,
business unit and group stralegic, linencial and opeirotional
objectives. The Board is cognisani of the need to achieve o
balonce between short term and longer term incentives to ensure
the continued focus on driving the Company's performance in o
balanced way over fime, thus enhancing shareholder confidence
through sustainable shore price appreciation and dividend return,

The incentives are designed to link with the Company's strategy,
short and long term business plans, and to align executive
remuneration with susiainable value creatien tor shareholders.

The Remuneration Commitiee ond the Board, afier due consideration
of the charocteristics of our business, its ospirations ond growth
objectives, and having considered the odvice from third parties
lindependent remuneration consultants), currently considers o
combinalion of annuol lorgetbased cash incentives ond shore
option allocations with threeyear perfformance tests o be
oppropriate.

This struciure will be regularly reviewed to ensure it remains in the
best interests of shareholders. In porticular that it continues lo be
relevant io our business and represents oplimum incentive 1o the
execulives for both opesational performance os well os employee
etention,

The Company’s policy regarding incentive elements of remuneration
is that, assuming o fixed remuneration aligned with P50 of the
market, tolal remuneration at target (including torget STi and LTI}
should fall approximately halhwvay between P50 and P75 of the

market dota The gap between these two policy posilions should be
composed of 5T1 and LT {a! torget] appropricte fo the level of the
role: @ higher weighting on LTt for the CEO than for other roles

ond not less thon equal weighting on T compared 1o ST! for other
executive KMP.,

i. Short term perlormance-inked remunerclion

Each year when the KMP remuneration is reviewed, the
Remuneration Committee, in consuliation where appropriate with
the CEQ, estoblishes a performance-dependent incentive that may
be poyoble to each senior execulive. Allhough the ulimate payment

_of any bonus is al the discretion of the Remuneration Committee

ond the Board, KPls comprising o combination of quolitative {if
appropiiale to the role} and quantitative measures are established
and indwidually tailored for each senior execulive to ensure their
performance is aligned with the Group's strategic objectives,
largeted improvements in operating performance and the overcll
corporale objective of creating enhanced shareholder value for
that year.

Shon term performanceinked remuneration for FY2016

The nature ond ronge of KPls ond other taigets against which the
individual performance of o KMP may be meosured is described
below for FY2016. These measures were chosen as they
tepresented the key drivers for the short term success of the business
and provide ¢ ramework for delivering long term value for
shareholdess:

finoncral

* Company's operational pedormance compared 1o budget which
impacts revenue and EBITDA, The aclual parameters applied
may be dependenl upon the roles and responsibilities of each
individual executive ond their abilily to influence the perlormance
oulcome,

* financial operoting performance of individual business units and
geographic regions agoinst budget which impacts revenue and
EBITDA; and

* these paramelters commonly comprise between 30% and 50%
of the STI compensation available to be eamed for FY2016.

Business management

* improving slaff ulilisation and delivering software projects in line
with budget and time estimates.

Chent refahonship and business growth

* refention of existing clienls and crossselfing of products
and services; and

* achievement of new licence sales to new ond existing
strategic clients.

Departmerilol operateg eflicoeney

* enhanced performance of individual depariments to achieve
specified efficiency improvements; and

* training and development of employees.
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* acquisition and iniegration of compatible businesses; and

*» compliance with the Company’s corporate governance principles.

At the end of each financial yeor, in the knowledge of the inanciol
perfarmance of the Company as o whole, each individual
execuiive’s performance in general ond specifically agans! their
torgeted objeciives throughout the year is evaluated and
recommended by the CEQ to the Remuneration Commitiee, which
ossesses the performance of each senior executive, including the
CEOQ, in achieving their KPls. Based on this assessment and
discretion applied by the Remuneration Committee for nor
quaniifioble measures ond any other relevont factors, o
defermination is then made of the appropriale percentage of each
KPl io be awarded based on the performance achieved. The
performance bonus recommended by the Remunerotion Commislee
is provided fo the full Board for consideration and approval. The
combination of these review processes provides the Remuneration
Commitiee ond the Board with o balonced assessment of the
performance of the senior executive group os well os executives
generally,

Short term performonce linked remunerohon for FY2017

For FY2017 the Board iniends 1o inlraduce o new STi scheme for
senior execufives, which is a target-based ST scheme based on the
advice of the independent remuneration consuliant and information
received regarding market best practices. The features of the plan
ore summarised os follows and will be disclosed in further detail in
the FY2017 Remuneration Report, following offers being finalised
and made.

* For each participant, challenging but achievable KPls will be
selected across Group,/Company level, business unit level {if
applicable) and individuol indicators linked to the Company’s
strategy.

e The KPlIs will reflect financiol, sirategic and operational objeciives
relevani to the level and function of the role that are identified as
building shareholder value creation.

* The greotest weighting will be on financia! objectives at the
Group/Company level unless the participant is o business unit
execulive, in which case financial measures reloting o both
Group/Company and business unit resulis will together hove
the highest weighiing.

* Norfinancial KPls will be selected on the basis of linkage to the
Company's stralegic and operational plans, which most clearly
link with building shoreholder velue.

* A performance hurdle of 90% of budgeted group EBITDA will
apply 1o all KPls {including nondinancial) such that afl KPIs will
be “switched oft” it this gote is not exceeded.

* The Board will hove discrelion to modify STl awards in the
circumslances that the cutcomes of the STl award calculations
are likely o be seen as inoppropriate given the circumsiances
thal prevailed over the perniod.

ii. long lerm incenlives

The Compony’s long ierm incenlive component of KMP remuneration
can be via cash or via options. Histonically, the issue of options has
occuried in accordance with the Campany's Executive Option Plan
as approved af the 2011 AGM of shareholders, Alternatively at the
Board's discrenion, long term incentives may be on @ cash basis

During 2014, the Board elecied to allocate the CEO's long

ferm incentive on a cash basis, payable in two equal parts in
FY2017 and FY2018, The poyments are conditional on the
operational perlormance of the Company in the initiol financial
year and ongoing employment with the Company. This long lerm
incentive has continued for 2015 and the 201 6 financial years.

The Board recognises thol a significant purpose of the LTI plan is

io promote the long term holding of Company equily by execulives,
therefore improving alignment with shareholders. Therefore the
Board only exercises its discretion 1o satisfy the LTl in the form

of cash in exceptional circumslances. For example, cash will be
considered if the iax consequences of equity remuneration would
be detrimental lo the participant {because they are nol eligible for
iax deferral, for example} or in the case of our CEO, where
significani equity is already held.

While ophiens may be granted as part of compensation, the
exercising of vested options does require paymeni by the applicable
executive 1o the Company of the predetermined exercise price of
the options, being based on the market share price on the deemed
effective date of the granting of the opfions.

The fundamental principle behind the use of options as a long ierm
incentive is the alignment of any benefit from the incentive io the
KMP with the overmding objective of enhanced sharsholder value
delivered, in this instance, by way of increased share prices over
the period of the option term.

Options offer the additional incentive of enhancing ihe prospect
for relention of KMP as the benefit io the employee is derived over
time subject to the qualifying period af the option.

Opions are issved o the KMP in accordance with the shareholder
approved Executive Opiion Plan. The fundamental elements of the
practical application of the Plan may be summarised as lollows:
Options are issved with:

* o long term vesting/qualifying period, of not less than three
years {from FY2017 onwards);

* are conditional upon continued employment throughout the
vesting period;

*» may not be exercised until the end of the vesting period; and

* must be exercised within two years of when they vest,
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AUDITED REMUNERATION REPORT

COMNT N ED

B. Incentive elements of remuneration « ¢ 2 ri-a

ii. Long term incentives . ntn. A

The price payable ‘o convert the oplions lo shares is specified ot

the original date of issue as being o price per share not less than
the volume weighted average price [VWAP) ot the date on which
the options were originally issued or in the case of the CEO, the

VWAP on the dale the intention o 1ssue the optiens is announced
plus a graduated premium.

The benefit o the employee arises where the prespecified exercise
price is less than the market price when the opfions vest ot the end
of the vesting/qualifying period.

Once an oplion hos vested at the end of the qualifying period,
the employee may elect lo exercise the option in which eveni:

* the employee must pay in cash to the Company the previously
specilied exercise price muliplied by the number of options
received, for example, for 100,000 options with an exercise
price of $1.30 per share, the employee will be required to pay
the Compony $130,000 to convert the oplions to shares;

in addition and regardless of whether the employee hos exercised
the options or nol, the employes will be required 1o declore for
iox purposes a faxable revenue gain to the extent the VWAP ot
the vesling dale exceeds the exercise price; and

pay tox 1o the relevant tax authority on this gain as if it was
normal personal income, for example, for 100,000 options with
an exercise price of $1.30 per shore ond o VWVAP ot the dole of
vesting of $2.00, the employee would be required to declare os
income for tax purposes of $70,000 and pay to the tox outhority
the applicable iax on this income.

Oplions issued to executives are not oble fo be raded on the

ASX. They do not qualify for receipt of dividends or hove any voiing
rights uniil they have been exercised and converted to shores by
the employee paying the required exercise price to the Company.

The Company prohibits KMP from entering info arrangements to
profect the volue of unvested equity owards. The probibition includes
entering info contracls lo hedge their exposure lo oplions awarded
os part of their remuneration packoge.

The Company does not provide any loans or financial support
1o executives io assist them in the funding of the amount required
lo exercise options.

A RSN A PR S

'
ryor .

Duiing FY2016 options were offered in accordance with the
practices that hove prevailed over recent years. As port of the
review of remuneration governance conducted by the independent
ERC, it wos identified ihal the praclice of nol applying longrierm
vesling conditions linked 1o performonce o offers of 1T was nol
aligned with market best practices and those of peers. Therefore
FY2016 is the last year during which LTI without long term
performancebased vesiing conditions will be offered. This is
discussed further below.

Offers in FY2016 were conditionally issued in respect of the
opeiating performance for the initiol financial year and are subject
1o ochieving specified finonciol pedoimance targets for thet year as
determined by the Board, iypically the achievement of ihe budgeied
objectives of the Gioup as a whole for the initial year:

* at the end of the year the Directors assess the Group's
performance againsi the ogreed targets; and

* determine wheiher o conhirm, vory or cancel the opions
previously issued.

Oplions Pored fer FY2017
Based on the advice of the independent remuneration consultant,

-the Board has resolved 1o atiach long term performance vesfing

conditions 1o fulure LTI, Therefore, the offer of options will no

longer be subject to short term performance assessment (i.e. prior
to granting), bul will be clfered to execulives on an equilable basis,
proportional to their fixed remuneration.

For FY2017 it is infended that the options will be offered with a
marke! exercise price and subject io vesting conditions aligned to
delivering shareholder value.
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Delails ol compensanon ophions

During the financial yecr the Company granied options over unissued ordinary shares o the following key manogement personnel of the

Company as pad of their remuneration:

Terms and Conditions for Each Grant

Value Per
Options Opticn at Exercise Lost
Vested During Oplions Grant Date Price Vesting Exercise

the Year Granted  Grant Date $ $ Date Date
Executive Directors
A Hansen 1,050,000 -
Specified executives
N Femando . 100,000 2 July 2015 0.56 267  2uly2018 2 July 2020
C Hunter 100,000 100,600 2 July 2015 0.56 267 2 July 2018 2 July 2020
D Meade 75,000 100,000 2 July 2015 0.56 267 2July2018 2 July 2020
Glor - 100000 24y20)s 056 267 2uy2018 2)uy2020
Total 1,225,000 400,000

All grants of opiions are subject to the ochievement of performance measurements for the year of issue. Subject to continuation of
employment critesia, opfions commanly vest thiee years after issue date, If the vesting cntena are not met, the options may be fordeited
ot the discietion of the Direciors. Options expire two years ofier vesting.

Key management personnel’s equity holdings

Number of opiions held by key management personnel

Vested at 30 June 2016
Balance  Gronted as Opficns  Options - Balance
July 2015 Remuneration  Exercised  Forfeited 30 June 2016  Total Exercisable Unexercisable

Executive Directors
A Hansen 2,100,000 - 1,050,000 - 1,050,000
Specified executives
N Fernando 100,000 100,000 - 200,000
C Hunier 300,000 100,000 100,000 300,000
D Meade 225,000 100,000 75,000 250,000
G Toylor 75,000 100,000 - - 175000 -
Total 2,800,000 400,000 1,225,000 - 1,975,000
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AUDITED REMUNERATION REPORT

CONT NULED

Balance Received as Options Net Change Balance
30 June 2015 Remuneralion Exercised Other 30 June 2016
Specified Directors
D Trude 103,623 1,956 105,579
B Adams 152,304 . 152,304
P Berry 15,304 - 15,304
A Honsen 38,744,194 1,050,000 - 39,794,104
S Morgaen . 20,000 20,000
D Osborne 377,521 11,463 388,584
Specified executives
N Femando 6,793 . 289 7,082
C Hunter 803,691 100,000 - Q03,691
D Meade 8,510 75,000 {80,868| 2,642
G Taylor 3,143 .- - 289 3,432
Total 40,215,083 - 1,225,000 (46,871) 41,389,212

Service ogreements and contract details

The contract of employment of the CEO includes o mutual minimum
termination nofice period of six months. The conditions of
employment for the other KMP are not subject to any particulor lerm
or significant conaition other than those normally applying by law
for persons of their remunerafion level and pasition in the Company.

As shown in note 23 1o the occompanying financial stotements, the

CEO is o Direcior of the Tiustee Company of the Trust from whom
the Company leases premises in Melbourne. The lerms and
conditions of the lease arrangements are no more lovouroble than
those available, or which might reasonably be expecled 1o be
available, fram others on an arm’s length basis.

The total lease rentol poymenis auring the 2016 finoncial year

to the Trust were $1,110,113.
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Measurements of performance on shareholder value

In ossessing the relofive performance of the senior execulives and the Group as a whale en the primary corporate objective of enhancing
shareholder value, the Remuneration Committee and the Board have regard to key linancial indicators meassred over ime, including:

2016 2N5 2014 2013 2012 2011
Revenue (A$ millions) 149.0 106.3 86.0 63.8 56.6 57.6
EBITDA (A% millions) 45.4 31.3 24,1 15.7 19.1 20.5
Earnings per share {cents) 13.7 10.3 Q.2 5.7 8.2 8.7
ASX shase price at 30 june $3.39 $2.62 $1 27 $0 Q1 $0.92 $0.90
Morket capitalisation {millions) at 30 June $606.2 $461.6 $203.9 $145.3 $145.4 $140.5
Dividend declared {cents per share)
in respect of FY2016 7 6 6 o) 6 6
Tota) shareholder return 31.7% 111.9% 45.6% 5.4% 8.9% 69.9%

Ere of the Remurcration Repart

Rounding of amounts

The amaunts contained 1n the report and in the Financial Report have been rounded to the nearest $1,000 {where rounding is applicable]
under the gption available to the Company under ASIC Class Order 98,/0100. The Compaony is an entity to which the Class Order

applies.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Directors.

David Trude

Director

Melbourne
29 September 2016

P

Andrew Hansen
Director
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AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION

@ PITCHER PARTNERS

To the Directors of Hansen Technologies Lid.

In relation to the independent oudit for the year ended 30C June 2016, to the best of my knowledge and belief there have been:

(i) No contraventions of the auditer independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 ; and

fii) No coniraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct.

This declasation is in respect of Hansen Technologies Lid and the eniities it controlled during the year.

W

S D Whitchurch Pitcher Partners

Portner Melbourne

29 September 2016

An independent Victonian Pasineiship ABN 27 975 255 196 Preher Poitners is an ossociarion of independent firms
tevel 19, 13 Willam Snee, Melboume VIC 3000 Melboune | Sydney | Perth | Adelode | Biisbane | Mewcasle
lickility limited by o scheme approved under Professiona) Standards legisionen. An irdependent memrber of Bakes Tilly In‘errationat
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

FOR THL YLAR LNDED 30 JUNL 2016

The Corporole Governance Principles and reloted Chariers
and Policies for the management and operation of the
Hansen Group of Companies are available for review

on the corporate websiie: www hsntech.com

Hansen Technologies Ud {Hansen or the Company] regularly reviews
its Principles, Policies and Charters 1o ensure they remain consistent
with the Board's objectives, current lows and best practice.

The Hansen Carporote Governance Principles provide direction
to the business to help meet our responsibilities to shareholders,
clients, employees ond the communily. In relalion to corporate
govemance, the Board aims to:

* embrace best practice in corporate governance;

» remain mindful of operating practices in the international
jusisdictions in which we operale;

* recognise and comply with the principles of the ASX Corporate
Governance Council; and

* ensure Directors, executives, management and employees
are cognisant of the Mansen Governance Principles.

In accordance with the most recent edition of the ASX Corporale
Governance Council's Corporate Governance Principles and
Recommendations [3rd edition) (the Principles), the Corposate
Governance Statemeni conlains specific information and also
reports on the Company's odoption of the Council’s good practice
recomimendations on an exception bosis, whereby disclosure is
required of any recommendations that have not been adopted by
the Compony and why. The Company’s Corporate Governance
Principles and Policies are therefore siruciured with reference

1o the Principles.

Principle 1: Lay solid foundations for management
and oversight

The primary role of the Boord of Directors is 1o provide effective
governance over the perlormance and affairs of the Hansen .
Technologies Group. In carrying out its responsibilities, the Board
undertakes 1o serve the interest of shareholders, employees,
clients and the broader community honesily, fairly, diligently

and in accordonce with opplicable laws.

The specilic functions established ond reserved for the Board ore:

* providing sirategic direction and approving corporate stialegies;

selecting and oppointing the CEQ, determining conditions
of service and monitoring performance ogainst established
obijectives. If necessary removing the CEO from office;

monitaring financial performance ogoinst budgeted objectives;

ensuring adequote tisk monagement controls and reporting
mechanisms are maintained;

approving ond monitoring progress of major capital expendilure,
ccpircl management, acquisitions and divestments;

» ensuring thot continuous disclosure requirements are met; and

* ensuring responsible corporate governance is undersiood
and observed al management, executive and Boord level.

The Boord has delegaled to the CEQ the authority ond responsibility
for implementing the Group's strategic direction and overseeing
the everyday affairs of the Hansen Group.

The CEQ's specitic responsibililies include ensuring business
aciiviiies are in accordance with the Group’s overall business
strategy, ensuring the Group conducts its affairs within the law
and the Principles outhned in Hansen's Corporate Governance
Policies, keeping the Boord informed of all major developments
and approving expenditure and setting remuneration levels of
personnel within the normal course of business. The CEO consulis
with the Chairman of the Board and respective Committees on
matiers that are sensitive, extraordinary or of o strategic nature

Through the CEQ, the Board has delegated authority and
responsibility to other execulives and management for their
respective business funciions.

I identifying suitable persons o become Direciors, offer undertaking
appropriate background checks the Board will look to achieve an
cppropricte balance of relevant legal, commercial ond financial
management skills as well as expertise specific to the industries

in which our Compaony operates. In pursuing this objecive, the
Board will be cognisant of its policy to pursue o balance of gender
diversity at all levels of the Company's monagement. Additionally,
the Board will provide shareholders with all moterial information

in its possession relevant 10 ¢ decision on whether or nok 1o elect

or reelect a Direcior.

All Directors and senior executives are engaged under a contract
of service thot clearly specilies roles, responsibilities and any terms
of employment.

The Company Secrelary

The Company Secretary is accountable through the Chairman

to the Board for the proper funciioning of the Board. The Company
Secrefary also advises the Board on corporate governance issues
as well as monitoring the activities of Committees for compliance
with palicy and procedures.

Diversity

The Board recognises thal o diverse and inclusive worklorce
is not only good for our employees, bul also good for the
business. The Diversity Policy can be found in the Ethics and
Responsibiliiies document in the corporale governance section
of the Compony’s website.

This focus on diversity ai all levels of the business 1s infended
io reinforce the importance of equalily in the workplace ond
is a logica! extension of Hansen's active partficipation in the
Workplace Gender Equality initiatives of the Australion
Government’s Workplace Gender Equality Agency. A copy
of the public report submitted by Hansen may be found on
the Woikplace Gender Equality Agency's website:

wWww.wgeo.gov.ou
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT conimnui D

FOR 1T _Y_AR LNOLD 30 JUNL 2016

The table below shows the gender diversity of the Company
{worldwide) as at 30 June 2016:

Femacle Male

. S .

Boord 17 83
Senior management 18 82
Honsen Group 25 75

For this purpose, senior monagement 15 defined as the corporate
leadership team reporhng direclly fo the CEO.

Performance of the Board

Board members may penodically review and evaluate the Board's
performance and that of the Board Committees. Given the limiled
size of the Board and its Committees, an annual formal review is
not deemed warranted. However, there is an ongoing and constant
provision for each Director to contribute judgements ond
observations al any lime.

The perfarmance evoluation process is as follows:

» each Director, as they see fit, will periadically evaluate the
effectiveness of the Board and its Commitiees and submit
observations to the Chairman;

* the Chairman of the Board will moke a presentation incorporating
his assessment of such observaliens to enable the Board to assess
and, if necessary, take action;

* the Board will agree and develop aclions that moy be required
to improve performance;

* outcomes and actions will be minuted; ond

* ihe Choirman will assess the progress of ihe oclions

to be achieved.

This process aims io ensure thot individual Directors have an
unlmited opportunity ic assess and comment on the performance
of the Board and its Committees with the abjective of enhancing
the Board’s effectiveness in achieving its duties and responsibilities.

Periodically the Chairman may propose a formal performance
evaluation review and he moy commission a third party to assist
in such a review il deemed desirable. No such formal review
waos conducted during this reporting period.

Performance of senior executives

The Compony has o defined process for penodically evaluating
the performance of its senior execulives os set out in the
Remuneration Policy ovailable in the '‘Board” document on the
corporale governance section of the Company's website.

A performance evaluation of the CEQ and senior execulives
was underloken during the reporling period in accordance
with this Remunerotion Policy.

Principle 2: Structure the Board to add value

Considering the level of operations of the Group ond the current
number of Boord members, the oppointment of a formal
Nominations Commitiee is not deemed necessary. Nominations
for positions on the Board are considered during o mesting

with all Board members present,

The Board determines the Board's size and compesition, subject

to limils imposed by the Company's Constitution. The Constitution
determines the besis for the election ond appointment of Directors
and specifies a minmum of three Directors and @ maximum of 10.
Currently, the Boord comprises six Directors, live of whom are
NonExecutive Directors: the Chairman, David Trude; four other
Nor-Executive Ditectors, being Bruce Adams, Peies Berry, David
Osborne and Sarah Morgan; and one Executive Director, the CEO
Andrew Hansen.

The skills, tenure of office, experience and expertise relevant
o the position of Direcier held by each Direclor is detailed
in the Annual Report,

Direclor independence

It is the Board's obijective o strive for a majority of independent
Directors and has for o number of years been successful in this
endeavour. The Chair of the Board, Mr Dovid Trude, is an
independent Direcior.

The Board has three independent Directors, David Trude, Peter Berry
and Sarch Margan. This represents 50% of the Boord's iotal
membership,

Director induction Iroining and conlinving education

Al incoming Direclors are required to underiake the standard
Company induction progrom so os lo become informed of the
Company's business activities and policies. Direciors are
encoutaged to pursue professional development opportunities
ond the Company will provide information ond edvice thet may
be of relevance to allow Directors 1o maintain the skills and
knowledge required to perform their role within the business.
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Principle 3: Act ethically and responsibly

Al Hansen we recognise that our Company is made up of the
individual employees representing our operatians globally. Each
person has on individual responsibility for their own behaviour and
should toke occouniability for their actions and choices. The Hansen
Technologies Code of Conduct has been established to assist all
Honsen representatives to make considered choices with regard to
their behaviour, The Code of Conduct reflects the Honsen Group's
primary values of ethical behaviour, compliance with legal
obligations, and respecting the expectations of all stakeholders.

The Code of Conduct outlines how the Company expecis Directors,
senior executives and staff to behove and conduct business in

o range of circumstances. Directors, managemenl ond staff are
expecled to act ethically and responsibly. All Board members

are quclified professionals within their respective industries and
accordingly conduct themselves in o professional and ethical
manner in both their normal commesciol activities and the discharge
of their responsibilities as Directors, The Company's Code of
Conduct can be tound in the Ethics & Responsibilifies document

in the Corporate Governonce section of the website,

Employees who breach this Code may face disciplinary action,
which could result in changes to their employment. Where poential
for conilict is identified, the Board appoints a subcommiltee
specilically structured, outhorised and tasked lo defermine the
appropricte actions or responses so s to eliminate any potential
for conflicts.

Principle 4: Sofeguard integrity in corporate reporting

Audit ond Risk Commitiee

The Audit and Risk Commitiee monitors and reviews the effectiveness
of the Company's controls in the areas of operational reporiing. The
Audit and Risk Committee makes an assessment of external auditor
performance and makes recommendations in respect of the external
cuditor's appointment and remuneration.

The Commitiee has o formal chorier, which is contained in the
‘Board’ document and is posted in the Corporate Govemance
section of the Company's website.

The members of the Commitiee os ot 30 June 2016 were
NonExecutive Directors David Osborne and Peter Berry and the
Chairman of the Committee, Sarah Morgan, with 67% of

the membership being deemed independent.

The skills, tenure of office, experience and expertise relevant io the
positions of the members of the Audit and Risk Committee ore
detailed in the Annucl Report.

The Committee shall meet as required, but no less than twice each
year. In the relevant ieporting period, the Commitiee met four iimes
ond the attendonces al these meefings are defailed within the
Directors’ Report, which forms part of the Annual Report.

Declarations from the CEQ and CFO

The integrity of the Group’s financial reporting depends upon the
existence of a sound system of risk oversight and management
and internal control. The Board receives regular reposts abou
the financial condiion and operational results.

The CEO and the CFQ annually provide a formal declaration
to the Board that the financial records of the Group for the
financicl year have been propery mainiained 1n thai they:

« accurately record and exploin its financial posilion and
perlormance;

* enable frve and fair financial statements to be prepared
and cudited;

e the financial sialements ond notes required by the occounting
slandards for the financial year comply with the accounting
standards; and

¢ the risk mancgement and internal complionce and control systems
ore sound, oppropriate and operoling efficiently and effectively.

Such o sialemeni hos been provided in respect of the financial
year ending 30 June 2016.

External auditor

The external auditor attends the AGM and 1s avallable to answer
questions from security holders relevant to the audit.
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Principle 5: Make timely and balanced disclosure

The Hansen Continuous Disclosure and Communication Policy has
been developed to provide cleor guidelines for the operations of the
Hansen business and eslablishes appiopriale processes and criteria
for continuous disclosure to ensure complionce with the requirements
of the ASX and other securiities’ and corporalions’ legislation. The
policy is included n the Ethics and Responsibiliies document

on the Company'’s websile. The Policy’s primary objective is the
promation of effective communicotion with shareholders and

related stokeholders.

The key principles of the Policy ore that:

» materiol Company information is issued to shareholders and
the morket In @ limely manner and in accordance with our
obligations to the market;

« such information is communicated in o way thot allows for
all interested parties to hove equal and timely access;

e communicalion is presenied in a clear, factual and bolanced
manner; and

*» ASX reporting obligalions are met.

Principle 6: Respeci the rights of security holders

Hansen encourages the use of electronic communications

by providing upriodate information on the Group website,
www. hsntech.com. The Investors sechion of the website contains
@ range of information relevant to shareholders. In particuldr:

* the Annual Report is distributed either over the web or by post;

» nofice of the AGM is distributed by mail or, where a shareholder
has requested, by email; and

» whenever there are other significant developrents 1o repori,
these are communicated via the Company’s website or direct
communication fo shareholders.

Hansen is committed to conlinuing io improve communication with
shareholders. The AGM is seen as an important communication
forum, In preparing notices of meeting and related explanatery
information, Hansen aims to provide all information that is relevant
to shoreholders in making @ decision on the matter 1o be voled on
by shareholders in a clear and concise formot. During the meeling,
fime is dedicated to accommodating shareholders” questions.

Following the meeiing, Directors ond shareholders ore able
to further communicate informally.

Communicotion mechonisms will be reviewed regularly 1o ensure
they provide tne optimum information flow lo shareholders and
potential invesiors, enabling them to make decisions in an
informed manner.

The Company gives security holders the option 1o receive and send
communications 1o the entity and its securily regisiry electronically.

Principle 7: Recognise and manage risk

The Company has estoblished a Risk Management Policy for the
oversight and management of material business risks. The Policy
is available from the Corporate Governonce seclion of the
Company's website, The Audil ond Risk Committee is responsible
for overseeing the Company's risk management framework.

The Audit ond Risk Commiiee reviews the Company's risk
management framework regularly 1o satisly itself thai it continues
1o be sound and reporls iis findings to the Boord.

At this stage of the Company's development it is deemed that

o formal infemnal audit function is not wonanied. However, the
Company does acknowledge the risk represenied by iis decentrafised
infrastructure and has pul in place a number of intesnal controls that
are regularly lesied by internal review lasks to ensure they are
operating satisfaclorily.

The key risk categories fo which the Company is exposed, and how
it manages or intends lo manage these risks, are set out in the Risk
Management Policy on the Company’s website. In addition, the
Audit and Risk Committee Charter is set oul 1n the Board document
posted in the Corporate Governance section of the Company's
website.

Principle 8: Remunerate fairly and responsibly

Remuneralion Committee

The Remuneration Commiitee members as ot 30 June 2016 were
Bruce Adams plus independent NorExecuiive Direclors Sarah
Morgan and the Chairman Peter Berry.

The Committee meets ot least onnually 1o assess annual
remuneration changes, and will hold additional meetings where
required. The Remuneration Committee met four times during the
financial year and all members of the Remuneration Commitiee
at the fime were present,

The Remuneralion Commiltee Charter is set out in the Board
document posted in the Corporate Governance section of the
Company's website.
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Remuneration policies and pracices

The Remuneration Report contained in this Annuol Report sefs
out the remuneration details and structures for the specified key
management personnel including all Non-Executive Direciors.

The Company has share and option plans for its employees. The
Company's Employee Oplion Plan was approved by shareholders
af the 2011 AGM.

The Group's aim in remunerating the CEO and other executives is
to provide base poy plus rewards and other benefits that will atiract,
mativate and relain key executives while aligning their financial
interests with those of our shareholders. Our policy is o provide
individual executives with a level of income ihat:

* recognises the market valve of each position in o competitive
market;

rewards the individual's capabilities and experience;

recognises the pedormance of individuals;

assists in executive reteniion; and

is structured to provide o mix of fixed ond variable pay,
ond a blend of short and long term incentives.

The Remuneration Committee sets the remuneration package for the
CEQ ond engoges with external third porty consultants from hme 1o
fime io verily the appropriaieness and market competifiveness of the
CEC's remuneration packoge. The CEO establishes employment
arrangements and remuneration packages for the executives. Eoch
year performance-based incentives, of the discrefion of the Directors,
are set for the CEQ and the execulives incorporating objeciives
designed arcund Group, business unit and individual goals, with
agreed short and long term performance incentives. The CEC
submits the proposed annual executive package to the Remuneration
Committee where it 15 assessed for reasonableness. The Remuneration
Committee then makes ils recommendations in respect of the CEQ
and executives 16 the Board for approval

The shructure of Hansen executive pay and reward is made up of
three parts: a bose salory packoge {inclusive of superannuation);
short term performance incentives; and long ferm performance
incentives. The combination of these comprises the executive’s
total compensation. Details of the poy and rewards for Hansen's
KMP and their total remuneration are set out in the Annual Report
each year,

The Remuneration Committee recommends the remuneration

of NonExecutive Directors to the Board for consideration and
approval. Remuneration for NonExecutive Direciors consists of a
base salary package, inclusive of superannuation contribution, as
required by the Superannuation Guarantee Scheme. NonExecutive
Direciors are excluded from parlicipation in the Company’s shore
and option plans.

The maximum collective amount poyable 1o NonExecutive Direciors,
in their capacity as Directors, 1s eslablished by resolution possed

by a majonty of shareholders ot an AGM of the Company. Any
increase in the maximum amount is required lo be submitted o
shareholders for approval. No seporate or additional refirement
benefits are provided for NonExeculive Direclors.

Share trading policy

The Company has a share trading policy that can be found
in the Corporate Governance section of the Company's website.

The Corporations Act prohibits the KMP of an ASX listed company
esiablished in Australia, or o closely related party of such personnel,
from entering info an arrangement thot would hove ihe effect

of limiting their exposure to risk relating fo an element of their
remunesation that either has not vested or has vested but remains
subject to o holding lock.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR TIL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNLE 2016

Consolidated Entity

2014 2015

Nete $°000 $'000
Revenue 4 148,961 106,257
OCther income B s _ 4 _ 236 _ 475
Total revenue and other income 149,197 - 106,732
Employee benefii expenses 5 {74,249) {55,295}
Depreciation expense 5 {2,547) (1.863]
Amoslisation expense 5 {6,489) 15,213}
Properly and operaling rentol expenses 5 {5,891] 14,575}
Contractor and consultant expenses {4,057} {1.582)
Sofware licence expenses (1,035 {1,092)
Hardware and sofiware expenses (6,071} {3,251)
Travel expenses {4,955) {3,719)
Communicalion expenses {2,042) {1,768)
Professional expenses {1,215 {1,407)
Other expenses L L (3,522) {2,964]
Total expenses ) {112,773) (82,729
Profit before income tax ) o 3—6,424._ T 24—,003
Income tax expense _ _ ofb) (10,341} (7,059}
Profit after income tax from conlinuing operations 26,083 16,944
Other comprehensive income/(expense)
lrems thot moy be reclassified subsequently to profit and loss
Exchange differences on tronslation of foreign entities 17c)! 2,221 10,052
Other comprehensive income/ {expense) for the year . 222 10,052
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to members of the parent ) 28,304 26,906
Basic eornings |cents) per share for continuing operations 20, 14.7 10.3
Total basic earnings {cents) per share i 14.7 10.3
Diluted earnings {cents) per share for conlinuing operations 20 14.4. 10.0

Total diluted earnings (cents) per share

14.4 10.0

The consolidated siatement of comprehensive income is 1o be read in conjunclion with the notes fo the financial statements set out

on pages 39 to 74.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2016

Consolidated Entity

2018 2015
Nofe $'000 000
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 8 i 30,203 21,985
Receivables 9 21,507 ¢ 19,950
Other curreni assefs _ __ 10 | 6,923 5,202
mc.;rrem assets o o - 58,633 _ 47,137
MNon-current ossets
Plont, equipment ond leosehold improvements i 6,743 7,556
Intangible assets 12 106,0594 104,103
Deferred lax assets o} 4,030 3,59¢
Total non-current assets T ]-l 6,832 115,258
Total assets 175,1165iI 162,395
Current liahilities :
Payables i3 12,229 8,005
Borrowings 14 5 10,087
Current lox payable 6 2,187 3,813
Provisions 15 9,497 8,862
Unearned income 11,171 13,570
Total current liabilities 35,179, 44 337
Non-current liahilities
Deferred tax liabilities 6 4,810° 4,012
| Bosrowings 14 291 374
Provisions 15 205] 143
Total non-current liabilities 5,306) 4,529
Total licbilities 40,485 48,866
Net assels 134,980 113,529
Equity
Share copital 16 78,650 75,127
Foreign currency translation reserve 17la) 10,167 7.946
Options granted reserve 17{b) 1,.25% 967
Retained earmings 171c) 44,212 2Q,48¢
Total equity 134,980 113,529

The consolidated siolement of finonciol position is fo be read in conjunction with the notes fo the financial siolements set oul

on pages 39 to 74.
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+

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FORTIHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNL 2016

Consolidated Entity

Contributed Retoined Total
Equity Reserves Earnings Equity
Consolidated entity Note $000 000 3000 $'000
Balance as at 1 July 2015 75127 8,913 29,489 113,529
Pichi for the yeor - 26,083 26,083
Movemenl in carrying omount of foreign entities
due lo currency fanslation ) ]7(.9_};,. ) o o222, s 2,221
Total comprehensive income for the year L - 2,221 26,083 28,304
Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners:
Employee Share Plan 16ib) - 161 - - 161
Opiions exercised 16(b} 2,238 - 2,238
Employee share options 17(b), . 284 - 284
Equily issued under dividend reinvestment plan 161b} - 1,154 - 1,154
Share purchase plan offer F6(b} ! {30} - {30
Dividends paid 7! (10,660) (10,660}
Total transactions with owners in their capacity \ )
as owners . _3_,&3_ o 28{ L __ﬂ(_)_,égé()] -{6,85_3]
Balance os ot 30 June 2016 16, l7f 78,650 11,418 44,912 1 34,9’8(_)|l
Consolidated Entity

Conlributed Retoined Total
) Entity Reserves Earnings Equity
Consolidoted Equity Note $000 $000 $'000 $'000
Balance as at 1 July 2014 45,126 {1,358 22,318 66,086
Profit for the year 16,944 16,944
Movement in carrying amount of foreign entities due lo
currency translation 17{a) 10,052 - 10,052
Total comprehensive income for the year 10,052 16,944 26,996
Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners:
Employee Share Plan 16(b} 155 155
Options exercised 16(b) 1,257 1,257
Employee share opficns 17(b) - 219 219
Equity issued under dividend reinvesiment plan 16(b) 1,510 1,510
Institutional placement 16{b) 14,780 14,780
Share purchase plan offer 16(b) 12,299 - 12,2909
Dividends paid 7 - __®.773) (9,773)
Total transactions with owners in their capacity
as owners o 30,001 219 (9,773} 20,447
Balance as a1 30 June 2015 16,17 75127 7 8913 20489 113,529

The consolidated statement of changes in equity is lo be read in conjunction with the noles to the financicl stalements set out

on pages 39 to 74.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDLCD 30 JUNL 2016

Consalidoted Entity

2016 205

Nole $'000 5000
Cash flows from operaling activifies '
Receipts from customers 154,984 108,671
Payments io suppliers and employees {110,764) (67,479
Interest received ) 62 60
Finance cosls {59} (234)
Income tox poid 9(0]4 ___ 6000 {4,129)
Net cash provided by operating aclivities 18la), 32,623 36,889
Cash Aows from investing activilies
Paymenl for acquisition of business net of bank overdroft ossumed 19 . (26,900)
Paymenl for plant and equipment 11 {1,810} {3.037)
Payment for capitalised development cosls _ 12 (5,488) (4,479
Net cash used in investing aclivilies o . t7,298L {37.416)
Cash flows from Fnancing activities
Proceeds trom share issue 16 , 161 27,436
Proceeds from options exercised 16. 2,238 1,257
Proceeds from bosrowings 14" - 24,000
Payment of borrowings 14 (10,000} (25,748}
Dividends paid net of dividend reinvesiment L 19,506) {8,262)
Net cash provided by {used in) financing activities ’ (17,107) 18,683

1

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents L o _ . 8,218 18,156
Cash and cash equivalents of beginning of year —— 211985*_ 3,820
Cash and cosh equivalents at end of the year 18(b) . 30,203 21,985

The consolidaled stalement of cash flow is to be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements sel out on poges 39 to 74.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
30 JUNL 2016

1. Statement of significant accounting policies

The following 1s o summory of significant accounting palicies adopted by the consolidated entity in the preparation and presentation
of the Finoncial Report. The accouniing policies have been consistently applied, unless otherwise staled.

[a} Basis of preparation of the Finoncial Report

This Finoncial Report is o general puspose Finoncial Report that hos been prepored in occordonce with Austiolion Accounting Stendords,
Interpretations and other applicable authontative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Siondards Board and the Corporations Act
2001.

The Financinl Report covers Honsen Technologies Ltd and controlled entilies as o consolidated entity. Hansen Technologies Lid is o company
limited by shares, incorporated and domiciled in Austrolio. The oddress of Honsen Technologies Lid registered office ond principle ploce

of business is 2 Fredenck St Doncaster, Victorio. Hansen Technologies Ud is a for-prohi entity for the purpose of preparing the financial
statements.

This Financial Report was authorised far issue by the Directors on 29 September 2016,

Comg'iance with IFRS

The consolidated finoncial siatements of Hansen Technologies Lid also comply with the International Financicl Reporting Standards (IFRS)
as issued by the International Accounling Standards Board {IASBJ.

Histerico Lot converlior

The Financiol Report has been prepared under the historical cost convention, os modified by revaluations to fair valve for cestain closses
of assets and liabilities as described in the accounting policies.

Sigmihicorl aecounting estimales

The preparation of the Financial Report requires the use of certain estimotes ond judgements in applying the entity’s accounting policies.
Those eslimates and judgements significant to the Financial Report are disclosed in nole 2.

(b} Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financicl statements are those of the consolidated entity, comprising the financial siatements of the parent entity, Hansen
Technologies Lid, and of all enfities, which the parent controls, The Group controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from iis involvement with the entity and has the ability to affeci those returns through its power over the enfity.

The financial statemenis of subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporling period as the parent enlity, using consistenl accounting policies.
Adjustments are mode io bring info line any dissimilar accounting policies that may exist.

All intercompany balances and transaclions, including any unrealised profits or losses, have been eliminaied on consolidation. Subsidiaries
are consolidated from the date that conirol is established.

(c) Revenue

Revenue from the provision of services to customers 1s recognised upon delivery of the service to the customer. Maintenance ond support
revenve when invoiced in advonce is inilially recognised as a liability uniil the service is performed. Accrued revenue is recognised on o
percentage of completion bosis in order fo record revenues against incurred effort and expense.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recagnised when the significant risks and rewords of ownership of the goods hove passed 1o the buyer
and the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably. Risks and rewords of ownership are
considered io have possed to the buyer i the lime of delivery of the goods 1o the cusiomer.

Interes! revenue is recognised when it becomes receivable on a proportional basis, taking into account the interest rates applicable
to the finonciol assets.

All revenue is measured net of the amount of goods and services lox [GST),
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUFD
30 JUNL 2016

1. Statement of significant accounting policies ¢ ¢ ntinued

{d) Cash and cash equivalents

Cosh and cash equivalenls include cash on hand and at banks, shori term deposits with an original maturity of six months or less held
at call with financiel inslitulions and bank overdralts. Bonk overdralts are shown within boriowings in current liabilities on the statement
of financial position.

{e) Plont, equipmeni and leasehold improvements

Lost und vaivalion
All classes of planat, equipment and leasehold improvements are slaled al cost less depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Dt:prcuu[mn

The deprecioble amounis of all fixed assels are depreciated on a siraightline basis over their estimated useful lives commencing from

the time the asset is held ready for use. leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease
or the estimated useful lives of the improvements

The wseful lives for coch class of assets are: 2016 2015
Plant, equipment and leasehold improvemenis 251012 years 2.510 12 years
Lleased plani and equipment 2510 12vyears  2.510 12 years
{f) Leases

leases are classified at their inception as either operating or finance leoses bosed on the economic subsiance of the agreement so as
to reflect the risks and benefils incidenicl 1o ownership.

Finance leases

leases of fixed assets, where substanlially all of the risks and benelits incidental ioc ownership of the asset but not the legal ownership ore
fransferred to the consolidaled entity, are clossified os finance leases. Finance leases cre capitalised, recording an asset and liability equal
to the present value of the minimum leose payments, including ony guaranteed residual values.

The interest expense is calculaled using the interest rate implicit in the lease and is included in finance costs in the statement of
comprehensive income.

leased assets are deprecioted on a siraightline bosis over their estimated uselul lives where it is likely the consolidated eatity will obtain
ownership of the osset, or over the term of the lease. lease payments are allocoted between the reduction of the lease liability ond the lease
inferest expense lor the period.

Operoling leases
Lease paymenis for operaling leases are recognised as an expense on o straightling basis over the lerm of the lease.

[g) Business combinalions

A business combination is a transaction or other event in which an ocquirer obiains control of one or more business and results in the
consolidation of the assets and liabilities aequired. Business combinations are accounted for by applying the acquisition method,

The consideration Iransferred is the sum of the acquisition date fair values of the ossets transferred, equity instruments issued of liabilities
incuried by the acquirer lo former owners of the acquiree. Deferred consideration payable is measured ot its acquisition date foir value.
Al each reporting date subsequent to the acquisition, contingent consideration payable is measured at its fair value with any changes
in the fair value recognised in profit or loss unless the contingent consideration is classified as equity, in which case the contingent
consideration is carried of the acquisition date fair valve.

Goodwill is recognised initially at the excess of:

{o} The aggregate of the consideration transterred, the foir value of the noncontrolling interests and the acquisition dote fair value
of the acquirer's previously held equity interest; over {b) the net fair value of the identifioble assets acquired and liabilities assumed.

Acquistiionrelaled costs are expensed as incurred.
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(h) Intangibles
{ o awr

Goodwill represents the future economic benefus arising from other assels ocquired in o business combination that ore not indwidually
identifiable or seporalely recognised Refer to note 1ig) for @ description of how goodwill arising from o business combinalion is initially
meosured.

forn agy hote ik v el e t G

Technology, hademarks and customer contracts are recogmised at cost and are amorlised over their estimoted useful lives, which range from
five 1o ten years for technology and trademarks, and the term of the contrael for customes controcts. Techaology, rademarks and customer
contracis are carried at cost less accumulated emortisation and any impairment losses.

Research ara development

Expenditure on research aclivities is recognised as an expense when incurred.

Development costs are copitalised when the entity can demonstrate all of the following: the technical feasibility of completing the asset so
that it will be available for use or sale; the inlention 1o complete the asset and use or sell ii; the ability 10 use or sell the asset; how the asset
will generate probable fulure economic benefits; the availability of adequate technical, financiol and other resources 1o complete the
development and to use or sell the asset; and ihe obility to meosure refiably the expenditure attributable 1o the asset during its development.

Copitdlised development expenditure is carriied at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumuloted impairment losses.
Amoriisation is calculoted using o straighHine methed to allocate the cost of the intangible osset over its estimated useful life, which range
from five loten years. Amorlisation commences when the inlangible assel is availoble for use.

Other development expendilure is recognised as an expense when incurred,

(i) Impairment of non-linancial assets

Assels with on indefinite useful lile ore not amartised but are tesled o least annually for impairment in accordonce with AASB 136
Assels subject to annual deprecialion or amortisalion are reviewed for impairment whenever events or circumstances osise that indicate
that the corrying amounl of the asset may be impaired. An impairment loss is recognised where the carrying omount of the asset exceeds
its recoverable amount The recoverable amount of an asset is defined as the higher of its foir volue less costs 1o sell ond value in use.

(i} Income tax

Current income ax expense or revenue is the fax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the applicable income iox rate
odjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities.

Deferred 1ax balonces

Deferred tox assels and liabilities are recognised for temporary differences af the applicable iox rates when the assels are expecled

fo be recovered or liabilities setled. No delerred tax asset or liahility is recognised in relotion 1o temporary ditferences if they arose in

@ fransaction, other than a business combination, that ot the time of the tronsaction did not offect either accounting profit or toxable profit
or loss.

Delerred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is proboble that future taxable
amounts will be available 1o utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Current and deferred tox balances oftributable to amounts recognised direcily in equity are also recognised directly 1n equily.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONIINUFD
30 JUNL 2016

1. Statement of significant accounting policies « ordinued
(i} Income tax confiri s

I T O I T

The consolidated entity is subject to income iaxes in Australia and jurisdictions in which it has foreign operations. In some of these
jurisdictions, namely Australia, the US and Denmark, the immediate paren: entity and entities it controls have formed local income 1ax
consolidated groups thot are taxed as a single eniity in their relevant jurisdiclion. Each tax consolidoted group hos enlered a iax funding
ogreement whereby each entity in the tax consolidated group recognises the assets, liabilifies, expenses and revenues in relation lo its
own fransactions, events and balances only. This means thot:

* the parent enfily recognises all cusrent and deterred tax omounts relating to its own fransactions, events and balances only;
* the subsidiaries recognise current or deferred tax amounts arising in respect of their own transaclions, evenls and balances; and

* ihe current tox liabilities and deferred tax osseis arising in respect of iox losses are transferred from the subsidiary to the head entity
os intercompany payables or recevables.

Each lax consclidated group olso has ¢ lox sharing agreement in place to limit the liobility of subsidiories in the lax consolidated group
arising under the joint and several liability requirements of the 1ox consolidation system, in the event of defouit by the parent entity to meet
its payment obligations. This means thot under the tox sharing agreement, the subsidiaries are legally liable io the income tox poyoble

in proportion to their contnbution to the net profit before tax of the tox consolidated group.

{k} Provisions

Pravisions are recognised when the consolidated enfity has a legal or consiructive obligation, as o result of past events, for which
it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that cutiow con be reliobly measured.

(I} Employee benefits

1} Shorl term employee benefit obligations

liabilities arising in respect of wages and salories, annual leave, long service leave and eny other employee benefils expecied to be setiled
within 12 months of the reporting dote are measured ot the amounts based on remuneration rates that are expecled to be paid when the
liobiliy is setiled. The expected cost of short term employee benefits in the form of compensated absences such as ennual leave and long
service leave is recognised in the provision for employee benefits All other short term employee benefit obligations are presenied os

payables.

hi} Other long term employee benelit obigations

The provision for other long term employee benefils, including obligation for long service leave and annual leave, which are not expected
to be setiled wholly before 12 months afier the end of the reporting period are measured at the present value of the estimated fulure

cash outflow to be made in respect of the services provided by employees up to the reporling dale. Expecied further poyments incorporate
anticipated fulure wage and salary levels, durations of service and employee turnover ond are discounied at rates detesmined by reference
to markel yields of the end cf the reporiing period on high quality corporate bonds that have maturity dates that approximate the rerms of ihe
obligalions, Any remeasurements for changes in assumptions of obligations for other long term employee benefits are recognised in profit or
loss in the periods in which the change occurs.

Other long term employee benefil obligations are presented as current liabililies in the balence sheet if the entity does nol have an
unconditional right to defer setilement for at least 12 months akter the reporiing date, regordless of when the acival setlement is expected io
occur All other long ferm employee benehi obligotions are presented as noncurrent liabilities in the statement of financiol position.

[in} Retirement benefit obhgations

The consolidaled entity makes superannuation contributions (curently @.50% of the employee’s average ordinary salary) lo the employee's
defined contribution superannuation plan of choice in respect of employee services rendered during the year These superannuation
conlributions are recognised as an expense in the same period when the reloted employee services are received. The Group's obligation
with respect 1o employee’s defined contributions entilements is limited to its obligation for any unpeid superannuation guaraniee contributions
of the end of the reporting period. All obligations for unpaid superannualion guaraniee contributions are measured af the {undiscounted]
amouris expecied io be poid when the obligotion is sefiled ond are presented as current liabilities in the statement of financial position.
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{iv] Shure-base ¢ paynctls

The consolidated entity operates sharebosed payment employee share and option schemes. The fair value of the equity to which employees
become entilled is measured at groni date and recogmised as an expense over the veshing period, with a corresponding increase to an
equity account The foir value of shares 1s measured at the market bid price at groni dole. In respect of sharebased payments that are
dependent on the satisfoction of performance condilions, the number of shares and oplions expected Io vest is reviewed and adjusted

ot each reporting date. The amount recognised for services received as consideration for these equity insiumenis granted is adjusted

to reflect ihe best estimote of the number of equily instruments that eventually vest.

{vi Bonus plan

The consolidated entity recognises a provision when a bonus is payable in accordance with the employee’s contiact of employment
or review letier ond the amount can be reliably measured.

{vi) Termination benelils

The Group recognises an obligation and expense for termination benefits ot the earlier of: (o} the date when the Group can no longer
withdraw the offer for termination benefits; and {b} when the Group recognises costs for restructuring and the costs include termination
benelits. In eilher case, the obligahon and expense for termination benefits ore measured on the basis of the best estimate of the number
of employees expecied to be affected. Termination benefits that are expecied to be settled wholly before 12 months after the annual
reperiing period in which the benefits are recognised are measured at the jundiscounted} amounts expecled to be paid. All other
termination benelits are occounted for on the same basis as other long tlerm employee benefits,

{m) Borrowing costs

Barrowing costs can include inferest expense calculated using the effective interest method and finance charges in respect of finonce leoses.
Boriowing costs are expensed as incurred except for boriowing costs incurred as part of the construciion of a qualifying osset, in which case
the costs are capitalised until the osset is ready for its intended use or sale.

{n} Financial instruments

Clossification

The consolidated entity clossifies ils finonciol assets in the following categories. loons and eceivables; and finencial liobilities.
The classification depends on the ncture of the item and the purpose for which the instruments were cequired. Maragement detesmines
the classification of its financicl instruments at initial recognition.

Initol recognifion and meosurement

Financial assets and financial hobilifies are recognised when the entity becames a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument
For financiol asseis, this 15 equivalent to the date thai the entity commits itself to either the purchase or sale of the asset [i.e. rade date
accounting is adopled). ’

Financial instruments are initiclly measured at fair value adjusled for transaction costs, except where the instument is classified as fair volue
through profit or foss, in which case ransaclion costs are immediately recognised as expenses in profit or loss.

Fair volue thiough profit or loss

Finoncial assels are clossified ot foir volue through profit or loss when they are held for trading for the purpose of short term profit toking, ore
derivatives not held for hedging purposes, or when they are designated as such to avoid an accounting mismatch or to enable performance
evalualion by key monagement personnel. Invesiments in listed securities are carried of foir value through profit or loss. They are measured ol
their foir value of each reporting date and any increment or decrement in fair value from the prior period is recognised in profit or loss of the
current period. Fair value of listed investments is based on closing bid prices of the reporting date.

loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are meosured o fair value of inception and subsequently al amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Financiol labililies

Financial liabilities include rade payables, other credilors and loans from third parties. Finencial liabiliies are classified as current liabilites
unless the consolidated entity has an unconditional right to defer setlement of the liability for at leasi 12 months after the reporting date.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONIINUED
S0 JUINL 2016

1. Statement of significant accounting policies « onfinie
(o) Foreign currencies tronslations and balances

Frowticoa ara e e oo

The fironciol stolements of each entity within the consolidated Group ore measured using the currency of the primary economic environmenl
in which thot enlily operates. The consolidated financial siolements are presented in Austialian dollars, which is the consolidated entity's
functioncl and presentation currency. .

Irgrisoehons ard balances
Transactions in foreign currencies of entilies within the consolidated Group are lransloted into funclional currency o the rate of exchange
ruling at the date of the transaction.

Foseign cusrency monetary items that are outsianding at the reporting date [other than moneiary items arising under foreign cuirency coniracis
where the exchonge rate for thol monetary item is fixed in the contracl} ore translated using the spol rate of the end of the financial yeor.

All resuliing exchange differences arising on setilement or resiclement are recognised s revenues or expenses for the finoncial year.

Foreagn subsidianes
Subsidiaries that have a functional currency different 1o the preseniation currency of fhe consolidated Group are Iranstated os follows:

* assets and liabiliies are fronskled of year end exchange rates prevailing ot that reporting dote;
* income and expenses are fronslated af actual exchange rates or average exchange rates for the period, where appropriate; and

* all resuling exchange differences arising on translation of foreign operations are Iransferred direcily 1o the Group’s foreign currency
iranslation reserve as o separate component of equity in the balance sheet.

Exchange differences arising on the reduction of o foreign subsidiary’s equity confinues o be recognised in the Group's foreign currency
translation reserve until such lime thot the foreign subsidiory is disposed of,

{p) Sales tax [including GST ond VAT)

Revenues, expenses and ossels afe recognised nef of the amount of sales tax, except where the amount of sales tax incurred is not
recoverable from the Tox Cffice. In these circumstances the sales tax is recognised as part of the acquisition of the osset or as part
of an iiem of the expense Recevobles and payables in the sialement of financiol postiion are shown inclusive of sales tax.

Cash flows are presented in the statement of cash flows on o gross basis, except for the sales lox component of investing and financing
activities, which are disclosed os operating cash flows.

(q) Comparafives
Where necessary, comporalive information has been reclassified and reposilioned for consistency with current year disclosures.

{r) Rounding amounis

The porent entity and the consclidated entity have applied the relief availoble under Corporations {Rousding in Financial /Director’s Reports)
Instrument 2016/191 ond, accordingly, the amounis in the consolidoted financial statlements and in the Direclors’ Repan have been
rounded to the nearest thousand dollars, or in cerlain cases 1o the nearest dollar,

is} Going concern
The Financial Report has been prepored on o going concem basis.

(1} Adoption of new and omended accounting standards thoi are first operative at 30 June 2016

There are no new or omended accounting standards effeciive for the financiol year beginning 1 July 2015 thal hove affected any amounts
recorded in the current or prior year.

(u} Accounling stondards and inlerprelolions issued bul nol operalive al 30 June 2016

The following standards ond interpretations have been issued al the reporling dale but are nol yet effeciive. The Directors’ assessment
of the impact of these standards and interpretations is set out on the following page.
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i AASE 1A Beworie frem Combu s witt Cuton e

AASB 15 introduces o fivesstep process for revenue recagnition with the core principle being for entifies lo recognise revenue io depicl the
transfer of goods or services to cuslomers in amounts that reflect the consideration fthat is, payment} to which the entily expects 1o be entiled
in exchonge for those goods or services. The fiverstep approach is as follows:

* Step 1: Identify the contracts with the customer.

* Step 2: Identily the seporate performance obligations.
* Step 3: Determine the kansaction price.

* Step 4: Allocate the transaction price.

* Slep 5: Recognise revenue when o performance obligation is salisfied.

AASE 15 will glso result in enhanced disclosures about revenue, provide guidance for ansactions that were not previously addressed
comprehensively (for example, service revenue ond coniract medifications) and improve guidance for multipleelement arangements.

The effective date is onnual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018,

The changes in revenue recognifion requiremenis in AASB 15 may cause changes 1o the timing and omaunt of revenue recorded
in the financial statements as well as additional disclosures. The impact if any of AASB 15 has not yet been quantified.

(i) AASB @ Finoncial Instruments

AASB @ makes significant revisions to the classification and measurement of finoncial assets, reducing the number of categories and
simplifying the measurement choices, including the removal of impaitment testing of assets measured at fair value. The amortised cost
model is available for debt assels meeling both business model ond cash flow characleristics lests. All invesiments in equity instruments
using AASB 9 are to be meosured al fair value.

AASB @ amends meosurement sules for financial liobilities that the entity elects to measure ot fair value through profit and loss. Changes
in fair value ctiributable to changes in the entity’s own credit risk are presented in other comprehensive income.

lmpaiment of ossets is now based on expected losses in AASB 9, which requires entities to measure:

* the 12-month expecled credit losses [expecied credii losses thal result irom those default evenis on the financiol insirument that are possible
within 12 months after the reporting datel; or

* full lifetime expecied credit losses [expecied credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of the financial instrument).

The effective dote is annual reporting periods beginning on or afier 1 January 2018. The impact if any of AASB 9 hos yet to be quaniified.

liii} AASB 16 leases

AASB 16 will replace AASB 117 leoses and introduces a single lessee accounting model that will require o lessee to recognise rightofuse
assets and lease liabilities for all leases with a term of mote than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is of low value. Rightofuse assets
are initially measured af their cost ond lease liabilities are initially measured on o present value basis. Subsequent fo initial recognition,
rightofuse assels are accounted for on o similar basis to nonfinoncial assets, whereby the rightofuse asset is accounted for in accordance
with o cost model unless the underlying asset is accounted for on a revaluation basis, in which cose if the underlying asset is:

* investment property, the lessee opplies the fair value model in AASB 140: Invesiment Property 1o the rightofuse asset; o

* property, plant or equipment, the lessee con elect io apply the revaluation model in AASB 116: Property, Plant and Equipment 1o all
of the rightofuse assels thai relate to that class of property, plent and equipment; and

* lease liabilities are accounted for on a similar bosis as other financicl liabilities, whereby interest expense is recognised in respect
of the lichility and the carrying amount of the liabifity Is reduced o reflect lease paymenis made.

AASB 16 subslantially carries forward the lessor accounling requirements in AASB 117, Accordingly, under AASB 16 a lessor would
continue to clossily its lecses as operating leases or finonce leases subject to whether the lease translers lo the lessee subsiannally all

of the risks and rewards incidental 1o ownership of the underlying assei, and would account for each type of lease in @ manner consistent
wilh the curient approach under AASB 117

Although ihe Directors anticipate that the adoption of AASB 16 may have an impact on the Group's accounting for its operating leases,
it is impracticable at this stage o provide o reasonable estimate of such impact,

Other standards and interpretations have been issued of the reparfing dote but are not yet effeciive. When adopted, these slandards and
inferpretations are likely io impaci on the finonciol infarmotion presented; however, the assessment of impact has not yel been completed.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONIINUED
S0 JUINL 2016

2. Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The Group makes certain estimates and ossumplions concerning the fulure which, by definition, will seldom represent aclual resulis Esiimates
and assumptions based on future events have a significant inherent risk and where future events are not as onlicipated, there could be o
material impoct on the carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities discussed below.

(o} Impairment of goodwill

The intangible asset of goodwill 1s subject 1o periodic review to assess il ils carrying value has been impaired. This assessment compases
the carrying bock value with the recoverable amourt of these assels using value in use discourted cosh flow projection colculafions bosed
on monagement’s determination of budgeted cosh flow projections and gross margins, post performance ond its expectations for the future,
The valuation uiilises the billng business segment of the Boardspproved budgel for the subsequent fiscal year [being the busingss segmeni
to which goodwill applies}, and:

* provides for a consiant 5% growth rate (20135: 5%) lor the remainder of the forecast peried; and
» ytilises o 12% {2015:12%} weighted cost of copitol discount rate; to

* determine the discounted value of the resullant cash flow over a fiveyear peried, plus termincl value using o terminal growth rate

of 2% {2015: 2%) ol period end.

(b) Impairment of non-financial assels other than goodwill

All assets are assessed lor impairment of each reporting dale by evalualing whether indicators of impairment exist in relation to the continued
use of the asset by the consolidated entity. Impairment triggers include declining produet or monufaciuiing performance, technelogy changes,
adverse changes in the economic or poliiical envirenment or fulure product expeciations. If an indicator of impairment exisis, the recoverable
omount ¢f the osset is determined.

(c) Income 10x

Income tax benefits are based on the assumption that no adverse change will occur in the income tox legislalion and the anticipation that
the Group will derive sufficient future ossessable income to enable the benelil 1o e realised and comply with the conditions of deduciibility
imposed by the law.

Recognition of carmed forward losses is based upon the probable future profits of the Group,

{d) Research and development

Development costs incuired are assessed for each research and development project and a perceniage of the expenditure is capitalised
when technical feasibility studies demonstrate that the project will deliver future economic benelits and those benefits can be meosuied
reliably.

There has been invesiment in research and development expenditure incurred in relation 1o the HUB, Peace, ICC, Banner and NaviBilling
software in the 2016 year. Returns are expected to be derived from this invesiment over coming years.

fe) Foir value measurement

Cernain financial assets and liobilities are meosured o fair value Fair volues have been determined in accordance with fair value
measurement hietarchy.
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3. Financial risk monagement

The consclidated entity is exposed to a variely of finoncial risks comprising.
{a) inierest rate risk;

{b) credit nsk;

[e] liquidity and foreign exchange risk; and

|d} fair values.

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for idennfying and managing operational ond financial risks

{a) Interesi rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair volue or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuote os a result of changes in morkes
interest rates.

The consolidoted entily’s exposure to interest rate risk in relation to future cosh flows ond the efleclive weighled overoge interest rates
on classes of financial assets and financiol liobiliies is as follows:

" “Consolidated Enii‘ty_-

I Total Weighted
! Interest MNon-interest Carrying  Avg. Effective Fixed/
' Bearing Bearing Amount Interest Rate Variable
Financial Instruments Nole $000 $:000 $'000 % Rate
2016 . '
Financiol assets |
Cash and cash equivolents 8 30,203 - 30,203 1.53 vanable
Receivables o [ - 21,507 21,507
Other current assets 10] - - -
I 30,203 21,507 51,710 )
Financial liabilities i
Payables 13 - 12,229 12,229
Deferred consideration a! fair value
through the profit and loss 13 : - 3,410 3,410
Borrowings 41 386 - 386 1.39 varioble
] 386 15,639 16,025 '
2015
Financial assets
Cash ond cash equivalents 8 121,983 - 21,985 2.63 voriohle
Receivables Q - 19,950 19,950
Other current assels 10 - 38 38
21,985 19,088 47 973
Financial liabilities
Payables 13 - 5,724 5,724
Deferred consideration at fair value '
thiough the profit and loss . 2,281 - 2,281
Borrowings 14 10406] - 10,461 3.34 variable
10,461 8.005 18,466

Management is comforiable with the risk associated with using variable interest rates due 1o the curent level of borrowings. No other
finoncial assels o liabilifies are expected to be exposed 1o interest rafe risk.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONI'NUED
20 JUNL 2016

3. Finonciol risk management « o ti ue o
{b) Credit risk

Credit 1isk is the risk thot one party o a financial instument will cause o 1'nancial loss for the other party by lailing o discharge an
obligation,

The moximum exposure lo credil nsk, excluding the value of ony collateral or other security al bolonce dote of recognised financial ossets,
is the carrying amount of those ossels net of any provisions for impairment of those ossels, as disclosed in the consolidated statement of
financial position and notes to the consolidated financial statements.

The: consolidaied entity dees not have ony matesiol credit sisk exposure to any single debtor or group of debiors undes financial instruments
entered into by the consolidated entity

The consolidated entity minimises concentrations of credit risk in relalion o irade receivobles by underioking transactions with o large number
of customers.

Concentrations of credit risk on trade debiors by indusiry are as follows: utilities 30% (2015: 21%), telecommunications 38% [2015: 32%),
poydv 30% {2015: 44%), and other 2% [2015: 3%},

The ageing analysis of trade and other receivables 1s provided in nole Q. As the consolideted enlity underiakes transactions with a large
number of customers ond reguloily monitors poyment in accordance with credit terms, the financial assets that ore neither post dve nor
impaired are expected io be received in accordance with the credit terms.

{c} Liquidity and foreign exchange risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entily will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liobilities. The Group has
historically been able o genercle and relain strong posilive cash Hows and in addilion @ muliicurrency line of credil hos been established
with the Company’s bonkers 1o provide increosed copocity for siategic growth objectives.

The Hansen Group operates intemalionally and as such hos exposure to foreign currency movements as past of its daytoday operational
activities.

The Group has expanded its intemational operations substantially in recent years to the extent that in excess of 75% of iis revenue is now
earmed in foreign currency designated transochions The Group has o number of offices located infernationally and more thon 65% of its
workforce is located overseas and paid in foreign currencies. Accordingly, the Group has an inbuili natural hedge ogainst mejor currency
fluctuation and with the exception of significant sudden change, is protected in part by iis corporote sliuciure agoinst currency movernenls
so that the impact is largely limited io the margin.

The Group's bormowings are predominantly mode up of lease liabilities of $0.386 million which are due for repayment by January 2020.
Trade creditors ore due for repayment within six months.

{d) Fair value measuremenis

The fair value of financial assets end financial liabililies approximates their carrying amounts os disclosed in the consolidated sialement
of financial posiion and notes to the consdlidated financicl siatements,

Included in ‘other payables' is o liability for contingent consideration measured ot fair value on o recurring basis, which was setiled on
1 juby 2016 in relation to o business combination dated 1 May 2015,

There are no other assels o liobilifies carried at fair volue on a recuriing baosis.

Fair valug nierorchy

Asset and liabilities measured and recognised at fair velue hove been determined by the following fair volue measurement hierarchy:
level 1: Quoted prices lunadjusied) in active markeis for identical assets or liabilities.

level 2: Input other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liabifity, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Inpuis for the asset or ligbility that are not based an observable market dota.

Deferred consideration abilifies totalling $3,410,217 are measured and recognised at fair valve ond have been determined
to be o recurring level 2 financiol licbility,
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Valuaiion techniques and significart unobserveble inpuls
The deferred consideration is bosed on management’s best and most probable estimate of the business performance targets.

in determining the fair value of the deferred consideration, management considers the probability of business lorgets being met by
comparison o budget. A fair value is placed on the opfion thot the seller has to receive either cash or shares in Hansen Technologies tid
ot o predetermined price using the Black-Scholes modet.

The entire deferred consideration payment is dependent on performance criteria being met. Under the arrangement the minimum deleried
consideration amount 1s $nil and the maximum 15 dependent on the movement in the Hansen share price from the predetermined price per
_ shore [which was included in the contiact] ond the value os at the date the amount becomes payable.

Tronslers between level 2 and 3

On 30 June 2016, the Group transferred the enlire carrying amount of deferred consideration on acquisition of TeleBilling A/S from Level 3
fair value to Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy os there were no longer ony significani unobservable inputs. Consistent with the Group's
policy on translers, the timing of the tiansfer coincided with eonfirmation that oll service and performance criteria had been achieved,
leaving observable inputs as the only significant inputs for measuring the foir value of the liability for the consideration. As disclosed

in note 13, the liobility for deferted consideration was extinguished shortly after the reporting date by the Group issuing shores io the value
of $3.410,217.

4. Revenue ond other income
Consclidated Entity

2016 2015
$°000 $'000
Revenues from canlinuing operations .
Revenue from sale of goods and services L 148961 106,257
‘ ’ 148,961 106,257
Other income: )
From operating oclivities . !
Inlerest received 62 60
Nel foreign exchange gains {591 203
Other income 233 212

236 475

Total revenue and other income from conlinuing operations ' M;-,_] 97 106,732

Total other income

L e ]
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CON1TINUED

30 JUNLE 2016

5. Profit from continuing operations

Consolidated Entity

2016 2015
Note $°000 $000
Profit from continuing operations before income tax has been determined aftes
the following specific expenses:
Employee benefit expenses
Woages and salaries 68,587 51,142
Superannuation cosls 5,378 3,934
Share-based payments i ! . 2m4 219
Total employee benefit expenses 74,249 55,295
Depreciation expense :
Plont, equipment and leasehold improvements 17, 2,547 1,863
Total depl—'eciation of nen-current assets ! 2,547 1,863
'
Amortisation of non-current assets !
Technology, frademarks and customer contracts 12 3,572 3,082
Research and development 124 2,917 2,131
Total omorisation of non-current assets | 6,489 5,213
Property and operaling rental expenses
Rental charges 4 5,891 4,575
Total property and operating rental expenses | 5891, 4,575
Finance charges I
Finance costs . o 234
Total finance costs T 234
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4. Income tax

Consclidated Entity

2016 2015
$'000 $'000
[o] Componenis of income lax expense:
Curren tox 9,635 6,537
Delerred tax 367 861
!Jnder/(overl provision in prior yeors 339 {339}
Total income tox expense 10,341 7,059
{b) Prima (acie tox payable
The prima focie tox payable on profit before income tax reconciled
to the income tax expense is as follows:
Prima facie income tox payable on profil before income tox at 30% 10,927 7,201
Add/(less) tox effect of-
Impact of 1ax rotes on foreign subsidiaries 249 772
Research and development allowances {1,494) 271y
Nondeductible shorebased payments 52 65
Under/lover] provision in prior years 339 {339
Gain on foreign exchange assessable/[nonassessoble] 407 -
Deferred tax not previously brought to account - (420
Ciher {olloweblel/ nonallowable items — . {1 39)__ . i
Income tax expense attributable to profit T ) . 10,341 7,059
(c) Current tax licbility
Curient lax relotes fo ihe following:
Current tax licbilities/(assets)
Opening balance 3,813 1,061
Liobility from acquisition 544
Prior year under/{over) provision 340 (339)
Income 1ox 9,635 6,537,
Tox poyments (11,600) (4,129)
OCiher o . m_ 139
I ) 2,187 3813
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
30 JUNL 2016

4. Income tax continued

. Consolidated Entity
2016 2015

5000 $000
{d} Delerred tax
Deferred 1ox relates to the following:
Deferred tax ossets balance comprises:
Ditlerence in depreciation and amorhsation of plant and equipment for accounting
and income lax purposes 520 369
Other poyables i 1,155 1,121
(::n}plo_yefa benelils o o _ — ) 2,355.__ 2,109
4,030 3,509
Deferred tax ligbilities balance comprises: .
Research and development expendilure capitalised (3,504) 13,182}
Difference in depreciation and amortisation of plant, equipment and intangibles
for accounting and income lax purposes ' (1,108) {781}
Oiher income not yet assessable o (198} (49}
L _ . 4,810} {4.012)
Net deferred tax (780} {413)
[e) Deferred income lox [revenue)/expense included in income tax expense comprises:
increase in deferred lox assels ! (431} {1,021}
Decrease in deferred tax liobilities , 798 1,882
. 367 861
() Deferred tax assels nol brought 1o account "
Tox effect of capital losses ' 847 847
Tox elfect of opescling losses - 806 819

- —_— 7
1,653 1,666
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7. Dividends
2016

A regulor dividend of 3 cents per shore, logether with a special dividend of | cent per share, has been declared. This final dividend
of 4 cents per share, ranked (0 4 cents, wos announced fo the markef on 24 August 2016, The amount declared has not been recognised

os a liobility in the accounts of Hansen Technologies Lid as at 30 June 2016.

Consolidated Entity

2016 2005
$'000 $000
Dividends provided for or paid during the year
3 cenl per share final dividend paid 30 Seplember 2015 — fully fronked 5,307
3 cenl per share final dividend paid 30 Seplember 2014 - fully franked 4,874
3 cenl per shore intenm dividend paid 31 March 2016 - franked 1o 2.5 cents 5,353
3 cent per share intenm dividend paid 27 March 2015 — franked to 2.5 cents X . 4,899
[ 10,660 Q773
Proposed dividend not recognised ot the end of the year 7,252 5,307
Dividend franking account
30% lranking credits, on a tox paid basis, are ovailable to shareholders of Hansen Technologies ttd
for subsequent financial years 5,513 2,473

The above available amounts are based on the balance of the dividend franking account ot year end adjusted for:

o] franking credits that will arise from the payment of any current tax liability;

{b} franking debits that will arise from the payment of any dividends recognised os o liability ot year end;
_le) fronking credits that wilt arise from the receipt of any dividends recognised as receivables ot year end; and

[d) franking credits that the entity may be prevented from distiibuting in subsequent years.

The obilily io utilise the franking credits is dependent upon there being sufficient ovailable profits to declare dividends

8. Cash and cash equivalents

Consolidated Entity

T 206 2005
' $'000. $'000

Current
Cash at bank ond on hand 29,644 5718
Interest bearing deposils - 559 16,267
¥ 30,203 21,985
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

30 JUNL 2016

9. Receivables

Consolidated Enlity

2016 2015
5000 $000
Current
Trade receivables 20,821 19,578
Less: provision for impairment _ o . (31) {470
T 20,790 19,108
Sundry receivobles . o 7o 842
21,507 19,950
!l Gross Impc:i-rmenl Gross Impairment
2016 20016 2015 2015
Trade and other receivables ageing analysis at 30 June: ' $'000 $'000 $000 $'000
Not past dve ; 14,685 15,708 -
Past due 31-60 doys ! 1,416 - 1,350
Past due 61-90 days ' 803 - 1,072
Past due more than 91 doys l, 397 _ 31 1,448 A70
: 20,82 31 19,578 470
The enlily expects to collect oll debtor amounts where no provision for impairment has been recorded.
i 2016 2015
$000 $°000
Mavements in the provision for impairment were: ' '
Opening balance at 1 July i 470 37
Mavement tor the year {439} 393
Amounts written off - 39
Foreign exchange translation * 1 - 79
Closing balance ot 30 June S 1 470
10. Other current assets
Consolidated Entity
' 2016’ 2015
{ $000 $°000
Current [
Prepoyments | 2,341 1,990
Other receivables | - 38
Acciued revenue i 4,582 3,174
i 6,923 5,202

54 Hansen Technologies lid - Annuol Repant 2016



11. Plant, equipment and leasehold improvements

Consolidated Entity

2016 2005

$000 $000
Plani, equipment ond lecsehold improvements of cos! 33,504 32,111
Accumulated depreciation R _ ; {28,761} _124,555)
Total plant, equipment and leasehold improvements 6,743 7,556

Reconciliation

Reconcihiation of tne carrying amounts of plant, equipment and leasehold improvements ai the beginning and end of the current financial yeor.

Consclidated Entity

' 2016 20015
$°000 3000

Plant, equipment and leasehold improvements \
Carrying amouni af 1 July 7,556 4,376
Additions 1,810 3,037
Acquired 1,960
Disposals {117} [19)
Depreciation expense (2,547} (1,863)
Net foreign currency movements arising from foreign operalions . 4] 65

Carrying amount at 30 June

6,743 7.556

12. Intangible assets

Consclidated Entity

2016 2015
: $'000 $'000
Goodwill at cost | 84,196 81,888
Accumulated impairment ! (1,575} {1,454)
82,621 80,434

1
Technology, trademarks and customer controcts at cost \ 22,496 21,740
Accumulated omortisalion ond impairment ! _1,n9 {7,487)
; 11,377 14,253
Software development at cost I 35141 29,574
Accumulated amortisation and impairment : (23,080) {20,158)
o 12,061 9,416
Total intangible assets 106,059 104,103

55 Hansen Technologies lid — Annual Report 2014



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CON1TINUED

30 JUNL 2016

12. Intangible ossets coniinued

Consolidated Entity

2014 2015
$'000 $000
Reconciliation of goodwill ot cost
Carrying amount ai 1 July 81,888 54,944
Increase due o acquisition - 20,062
Net foreign currency movements crising from foreign operations o . 2,308 6,882
Carrying amount at 30 June 84,196 81,888
1
Accumuloted impairment af beginning of year 11,454) 1,433)
Net foreigrl_c_urlen_cy movements ansing f_rom foreign operations __n21 (21
Accumulated impairment ai end of year {1,575} {1,454)
'
Reconciliation of technology, trademarks and customer contracts at cost ;
Corrying amount ot 1 July 21,740 12,377
Increase due to acquisition 7.0
Net foreign currency movements arising from foreign operations 756 L2272
Carrying amount at 30 June 22,496 21,740
Accumulated emoriisation and impairment ot beginning of year (7,487) {3,764)
Amortisation of technology, trademarks and cusiomer contracis . {3,572} 13,082)
Nel foreign cuirency movements arising from foieign operations | {60) (641}
Accumuloted amoriisation and impairment of end of yeor i (11,119) {7,487}
Reconciliation of software development at cost
|
Carrying amount at 1 July 1 29,574 28,627
Expenditure capitalised in current period ! 5,488 4,479
Fully amortised write back . - {3,994)
Net foreign currency movements orising fiom foreign operations ' 79! 462
Carrying omoun; oi 30 June . 35,141 29,574
'
Accumulaled amoriisation at beginning of year I {20,158} (21,977
Current yeor charge i {2,917} {2,134
Fully amorlised write back ' - 3,994
Net foreign currency movements orising from foreign operations . ) {5} {44)
Accumulated emortisation of end of yeor r {23,080} {20,158}
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13. Payables
Consalidated Entity

) 2016 2015
$000 $'000

Current
Trade payables 2,061 1,885
Other poyables . 10,168 6,120
12,229 8,005

Included in other poyables is a liability for confingent consideration related to a business combination daled 1 May 2015, This liability waos
selited on 1 July 2016 in the amount of $3,410,217. Refer 1o note 3 for further information,

14. Borrowings
Consolidated Eniity

2016 2015
3000 $000

Current

Secured
Term facility ) . 10,000
lease |ic|bi|iL R _ e 95_ . &7
25 10,087

Non-current

Secured
Leose liability L _ _ 4 29 o 374
291 374

The Company has o secured A$30 million multicurrency facility with its external bankers to provide additional funding
as required for acquisitions and general corporate purposes, which will expire May 2018.

The facility is secusred by 90% of Group assets. As at 30 June 2016, the remaining unuiilised porlion of the facility was A$30 million.

The Company has a lease liability relating to IT equipment due for repayment in full by Janvary 2020
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
30 JUNL 2016

15. Provisions )
Consolidated Entity

2016 2015
000 %000
Current
Employee benefits 9,201 8,586
Other 296 276
9,497 8,862
Non-current
Employee benefits . 205 143
205 143
la) Aggregale employee benelfits liability 9,406 8,729
{b} Number of employees at year end 579 544
Cther — curent
Carrying amouni at beginning of year 276 25
Net provisions [payments] made duiing the year . U - U 11
Canying amount ai end of year ) 296 276

Provision for employee benefits
Provision for employee benefils represents amounts accrued for ennual leave and long service leave.

The current portion lor this provision includes the total amount accrued for annual leave entitlements and the amounts accrued for long service
leave entilements that have vested due to employees having completed ihe required period of service. Based on past experience, the Group
does not expeci the full emount of annual leave or long service leove balances classified os current liabilities to be setiled within the next 12
months. However, lhese amounis musi be classified os current liabilities since the Group does not have an uncondilional right 1o defer the
sefilement of these amounts in the event employees wish to use their leave entitlement.

The non-current portion for this provision includes amounts acerved for long service leave entillements that have not yet vested in relation 1o
those employees who have noi yet completed the required period of service.

In cokeuloting the present volue of future cash flows in respect of long service leave, the probability of long service leave being taken is
bosed on historical data. The meosurement and recognition criterie relaling to employee benefits have been discussed in note 1.
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16. Contributed capital
Consalidated Entity

2016 2015
$000 $000
(a) lssued and paid up copital
Ordinary shares, fully paid 78,650 75127
Consolidated Entity Consolidated Entity

2016 2016 2015 2015
No. of Shares $000  No. of Shares $'000

(b} Movements in shares on issue
Balance ot beginning of the financial yeor 176,195,333 75127 161,200,642 45,126
Shares issued under dividend reinvesiment plan 377,199 1,154 Q31,605 1,510
Shares issued under employee share plon 46,529 161 65,720 155
Options exercised 2,295,000 2,238 1,345,000 1,257
Institutional placement - - 6,966,717 14,780
Share purchase plan offt_er R - (30} 5,676,559 12,299
Balance at end of the financial year T 178,914,061 78,650 176,195,333 T 75,127

(c) Rights of each type of share

Ordinary shares porticipate in dividends and the proceeds on winding up of the parent entity in proportion io the number of shores held.
At shareholders meetings each ordinary share is entitled to one vole when a poll is colled.

(d) Share options

Employee Share Option Plan

The Employee Share Optian Plan {the Plan) was approved by shareholders ot the Company’s AGM on @ November 2001 and reoffirmed
at the AGM on 24 November 201 1.

The maximum number of oplions on issue under the Plan must not at any time exceed 7.5% of the iolal number of ordinary shares on issue
of that ime.

The Boasd may issve opfions under the Plan to any employee of the Company and its subsidiaries, including Executive Directors,
but excluding NonExecutive Direclors.

Options will be issued free of charge, unless the Boord determines oiherwise. Each opiion is io subsciibe for one ordinary share and,
when issued, the shares will renk equally with other shares, The options are not iansferable. Quotation of the options on the ASX will
nol be sought, but the Company will apply 1o the ASX for official quotation of shares issued on the exercise of oplians. Options may
be granted subjecl to conditions specified by the Board, which must be satisfied before the oplion can be exercised.

Unless the terms on which an option wos offered specified olherwise, an option mey be exercised of any fime ofter the vesting dote. An
option moy also be exercised in special circumstances, that is, at any time within six months ofter the employee’s death, lotal and permanent
disablement, refirement or retrenchment., An option lapses 28 days after termination of the employee’s employment with the Company and,
unless the terms of the offer of the opion specify otherwise, lapses five years alter the dote upon which it wos granied. The Directors hove
the discrelion to vary the terms of the options as deemed appropriate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONIINUED
30 JUNL 2016

16. Contributed capital continued
The exercise price per share for an option will be the amount delermined by the Board at the time of the gront of the option.

Option holders will not be entited 1o participate n any new issue of securities in the Compony unless they exercise their options prior
to the record dole for the deiermination of entitlements lo the new issue.

If the Company makes a bonus issue of securities o ordinary shareholders, each unexercised option will, on exercise, entille its holder
to receive the bonus securities s if the option had been exercised before the record date for the bonus issue.

It the Company makes a pro rata rights issue of ordinary shares for cash to its ordinary shareholders, the exercise price of unexercised
options may be adjusted o reflect the diluting elfect of the issue.

If there is any reorganisation of the capital of the Company, the exercise price of the oplions will be adjusied in occordance with the
Listing Rules.

Options issued under the Employee Shore Opticn Plan are valued on the same basis os those issued to KMP. Refer to note 21 for disclosure
regording valuation inpuis.

Since the end of the financiol year NIL {2015 1,000,000} share options have been granted under this scheme,

Options issued and not yet exercised at 30 June 2016

No. of Options ot

End of Year
IExercise No. of Options
Grant Exercise Expiry Price  Oplions at Options  Exercised or
Date Dote Date | $ Beg. of Year Gronted tapsed Issued Vested
Consolidated 2014 !'
1 January 2011 1 Januory 2014 1 January 2016 I 0.75 75,000 - 75,000 -
2 July 2011 20l 2004 2y 2016 091 295000 - 295000 .
2 December 2011 2July 2014 2 July 2016 | o 40,000 . 40,000 .
2 July 2012 2 July 2015 2y 2017, 092 785,000 . 565,000 220,000
| December 2012 2 July 2015 2 July 2017 I 0.92 70,000 - 70,000 -
| December 2012 2 July 2015 2y 2017 i 0.97 350,000 - 350,000
1 December 2012 2 July 2015 2 July 2017 { 1.02 350,000 - 350,000
| December 2012 2 July 2015 2 July 2017 1.07 350,000 - 350,000 -
2 Juby 2013 2 July 2016 2 July 2018 ! 092 895,000 - 100,000 795,000
12 December 2013 2 July 2016 2 July 2018 ' 1.06 350,000 . - 350,000
12 December 2013 2 July 2016 2 July 2018 . 350,000 - - 350,000
12 December 2013 2 July 2016 2July2018 ., 1.6 350,000 - - 350,000
2 July 2014 2 July 2017 2 Juy 2019 v 130 1,075,000 - 200,000 875,000
2 July 2015 2)y 2018 22020 267 - 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
Total - 5335000 1,000,000 2,395,000 3,940,000

The weighted average shore price for share options exercised during the period was $0.98.

The weighted averoge remaining conlractual life for share oplions outstanding at the end of the penod was 0.68 yeors.
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Options issued and not yet exercised at 30 June 2015

No. of Options at

End of Year

Excrcise No. of Oplions
Grant Exercise Expiry Price  Options at Options  Exercised o1
Dote Dote Date $ Beg. of Year Granted Lopsed Issued Vested
Consolidated 2015
1 July 2010 1 july 2013 1 July 2015 0.58 105,000 - 105,000 - -
1 Jonuary 2011 1 Jan 2014 1Jon 2016 0.75 75,000 - - 75000 75,000
2 July 2011 2 July 2014 2 July 2016 0.21 745,000 - 450,000 295000 295000
1 December 2011 1 July 2014 1 July 2016 0.95 250,000 - 250,000 - -
1 December 2011 1 July 2014 1 July 2016 1.00 250,000 - 250,000
1 December 2011 1 July 2014 1 July 2016 1.05 250,000 - 250,000
2 December 2011 2 July 2013 2 July 2015 0.91 40,000 . 40,000 . -
2 December 2011 2 July 2014 2 July 2016 0.91 40,000 - . 40,000 40,000
2 July 2012 2 July 2015 2 July 2017 0.92 785000 - - 785,000 .
1 December 2012 2 July 2015 2 July 2017 0.92 70,000 . - 70,000
1 December 2012 2 July 2015 2 July 2017 0.97 350,000 - - 350,000
1 December 2012 2 July 2015 2 July 2007 1.02 350,000 - - 350,000
1 December 2012 2 July 2015 2 july 2017 1.07 350,000 . - 350,000
2 July 2013 2 July 2016 2 July 2018 0.92 895,000 . - 895,000
12 December 2013 2 July 2016 2 Jly 2018 1.06 350,000 - - 350,000
12 December 2013 2 July 2016 2 July 2018 1.1 350,000 - - 350,000
12 December 2013 2 July 2016 2 July 2018 1.16 350,000 . - 350,000
2 July 2014 2 July 2017 2 July 2019 1.30 - 1,115,000 40,000 1,075,000 .
Total 5,605,000 1,115000 1,385,000 5335000 410,000

Employee Share Plon

The Employee Share Plan ([ESP) wos opproved by shareholders af the Company’s AGM on © November 2001. The ESP is ovailoble
io all eligible employees 1o acquire ardinary shares in the Compaony.

Shares to be issved or ransterred under the ESP will be valued at the volume weighted average share price of shares iaded on the ASX in
the ordinary course of ading during the five business days immedioiely preceding the day the shares cie issued or Iransferred 1o qualifying
employees or participonts.

The Board has discrefion os to how the shares are fo be issued or transferred lo participanis. Such shares may be acquired on or off market
ot the Company may allot shares or they may be obtained by any combination of the foregoing.

Cn application, employees pay no application monies. The amount of the consideration to be provided by quolifying employees to acquire
the shares can be foregone from future remuneration (before iox}.

To qualify, employees must be full ime or permanent porttime employees of the Company or any subsidiary of the Company. Shares issued
under the ESP will rank equally in all respects with oll existing shares from the dote of alloiment.
A paricipant must not sell, ransler or olherwise dispose of any shores issued or transferred to the padicipan: under the ESP until the earlier of:

* the end of the period of thiee years [or if a longer period is specified by the Board in the offer, the end of that period) commencing
on the date of ihe issue or iransfer of the shares to the participant; and

» the date on which the participant is no longer employed by the Company or a related body corporate of the Company.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CON1INUED
30 JUNL 2016

16. Contributed capital continved

Employee Share Plan continued
Cetalls of the movement in employee shares under the ESP are as lollows:

Consolidated Entity

20146 2015

No. of Shares  No. of Shares

MNumber of shares al beginning of yeor 329,326 397,577
Number of shares disiributed to employees 46,529 65,720
Number of shares tansferred to main share regisiry and/or disposed of (156,277) (133,971}
Number of shares ol year end © T 219,578 329,326

The consideration for the shares issued 4 May 2016 was $3.46 (27 April 2015: $2.3534).
The amounis recognised in the financial statements of the consclidaled entity and the Company in relation to the ESP during the year were:

Consolidated Entity

. 2006 2005
+ $000 $000
Current receivables o L 40 _ 39
Issued ordinary share capital L 161, 155

The morket value of ordinary Hansen Technologies lid shares closed at $3.39 on 30 June 2016 {$2.62 on 30 June 2015).

17. Reserves and retained earnings
Consolidated Entity

f " 2016 2015

Note ! $'000 $000

Foreign cuiiency translalion reserve 17la) 1 10,167 7.946

Oplions granted reserve 17{b} 4 1,251 967

Retained eornings 17l 44,912 20,489

(o) Foreign currency translotion reserve

This reserve is used 1o record the exchonge differences arising on Iranslation :

of a foreign enhty. :

Movemenis in reserve

Balonce at beginning of year 7,946 {2,106}

Adjustment to cairying value of overseas interests due to currency flucluation | 222 10,052

Balance at énd of yeor ] 10,167. 7,946
|

{b) Cptions granted reserve j

This reserve is used to record the fair volue of options issued 1o employees as part - l

of their remuneration.

Movemenis in reserve .

Balance at beginning of year ' ‘ 9671 748

Value of oplions granted during the year ) \ 284 7 219

Balance at end of year - b 1 251, 967
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Consolidated Eniity

' 2016 2015
$000 000

{c] Retained earnings
Bolance at beginning of year l 29,489 22,318
Dividends paid during the year {10,660} {2.773)
Net pl?_[igdlliibulotﬂe lo members of Hansen Technologies Lid - _ . 2_9,983* 16,944
Balance m;—nﬁ yec: X 44,912 20,489

18. Cash flow informotion
Consolidated Entity

| 2016 2015
{ 3000 $'000
(o) Reconciliation of the net profit alter tax 1o net cash llows from operations |
Net profit from ordinary activities after income lox . - 26,083 16,944
Add/[less) items classified os investing/financing acfivifies: |
Net [profith/loss on sale of noncurrent ossets -
Add/lless) noncash ilems:
Amortisation and depreciation ! 9,036, 7.076
Sharebased payment expense , 284 219
Unrealised foreign exchange 811} 425
Adjusiment to fair value on conlingen liabilities 1,589 294
Employee share scheme 2 . 112
Net cosh provided by operating activilies before change in assets and liabilities 36,302" 25,070
Changes in assels and liabilities adjusted for effects of purchase of controfled entities dunng the year: l
(Increase)/decrease in tade receivables (1,557) 83
{Increase]/decrease in other receivables and other assets (1,721) 2,874
Increose/(decrease) in trade poyables 1764 (134)
Increase/[(decrease] in other poyables and unearned income | {15) (154)
Increase/{decreose| in provisions ! 6977 6,218
{Increase)/decrease in deferred taxes 367" 722
Increase/{decrease] in income lax payable {1,626} 2,208
_ Net cash provided by operating activities i 32,623 36,889
(b} Reconciliation of cash .
Cash at bank 30,2034 21,985
{c) Loan facilities
Loan facility a 30,000 30,000
Amount utilised _ o - {10,000)
Unused loan facility T 30,000 20,000
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
30 JUNL 2016

19. Commitments

Consolidated Entity

2016 205
3000 $'000
Lease expenditure commitments
Operating leases {noncancellable):
Not later than one year 4,617 3,378
Later than one year and not loter than five years 13,486 Q,499
later than five years , 3,251 3,128
e Ten . o — e —_— e e . :
Aggregate lease expenditure contracled for al reporting date ) 21,354 16,005
Finance lease commitments
Not loter than one year 7 87
Loter thon one year and nof later than five years o o . 291 374
Total minimum leose poyments Bl ) 373 461
less: Future finance charges \ o \ -
Present value of minimum lease payment i 373 461
Lease liobilities provided for in the financial skatements:
Current 82 87
Norrcurrent i } o o . 291, 374
Totol lease liabilifies T ) 373 461

Operating leases {non-cancellable)

The consolidated entity leases property under nonconcellable cperaling leases expiring from one fo five years. leases generclly provide
the consolidated entity with a right of renewal at which fime all terms are renegotiated. Contingent rental provisions within the lease

agreements requite the minimum lease payments 1o be incieased by CPl per annum.

Finance lease commitments

The consolidated eniity leases IT equipment under finance leases expiring from three 1o five years. At the end of the lease term,

the consolidated entity has the option lo refurn the assels 1o the lessor or 1o renew the leose agreements.

20. Earnings per share

Consolidated Enlity

’ 2016’ 2015
3000 $'000
Reconciliation of earnings used in calculating earnings per share: !

Basic earnings ~ ordinary shares . o o I. 26,083 16,944
Diluted eornings - orc]n;ry shares ' 26,083 16,944
i 2016 2015
No. Shares No. Shores

Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in calculating basic earnings per share: .
Number for_b_osic_eg_r_n@giper share — ordincry_s_h_gres L . 177,557,079 ]QA_Q_A_SA_S{)
Number for diluted earnings per share — ordinary shares T 181,491,615 169,374,596
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2016 2015

Cenis Cents

Per Share Per Share

Baosic earnings [cenis) per share frclm conlinuing operations 14.7 10.3
Total basic earnings {cents) per share ‘ 147 10.3
Diluted earnings (cents] per shase from conlinuing operations 14.4 10.0
Total diluted eornings {cents} per share T 14.4 10.0

Classification of securities as potential ordinary shares

The securities Ihot have been classified as pofential ordinary shares and included in diluted earnings per share only are options cutstanding
under the Employee Share Option Plon.

21. Directors’ and executives’ equity holdings

{o) Compensation options: granled and vesied during the year

During the financial year the Company granted options over unissued ordinary shares to the manoging Director and the key manogement
personnel of the Company as part of their remuneration:

t -

{ Terms and Conditions for Each Grant

Vested Granted Value Per Last,

" During During Grant Option at Exercise Vesting Exercise
2016 the Year the Year Dale  Grant Date Price Dale Date
Executive Directors
A Hansen 1,050,000 - - - - -

i
Specified executives '
N Fernando - 100,000 2July 2015 $0.56 $2.67  2hly2018 2 July 2020
C Hunter 100,000 100,000 2 July 2015 $0.56 $2.467 20y 2018 2 July 20201
D Meade 75,000 100,000 2 July 2015 $0.56 $267  24ly 2018 2 July 2020
G Taylor : - 100,000 2 huly 2015 $0.56 $2.67 2 July 2018 2 July 2020
Total . 1,225,000 400,000

Terms and Conditions for Each Grant

Vesled Gronted Value Per Last
During During Grant Option at Exercise Vesting Exercise
2015 the Year the Year Date  Grant Date Price Dale Dale
Executive Direclors
A Hansen 750,000
Specified executives .
M Benre 75,000 75000 2july 2014 $0.200 $1.30 2y 2017 2 july 2019
N Ferando © - 100,000 2July 2014 $0.200 $1.30  2July 2017 2July 2019
C Hunier 100,000 100,000 2 July 2014 $0.200 $1.30 2 July 2017 2 July 2019
G Lister 100,000 100,000 2 July 2014 $0.200 $1.30 2y 2017 2 July 2019
D Meade 75,000 75000 2July 2014 $0.200 $1.30 2y 2017 2 uly 2019
G Taylor - 75000 2July 2014 $0.200 $1.30 2y 2017 2 July 2019
S Weir 40,000 75,000 2)uly 2014 $0.200 $1.30 2y 2017 2 July 2019
Totdl 1,140,000 600,000
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONMINUED
30 JUNLC 2016

21. Direclors’ and executives’ equity holdings continued
{b) Number of oplions held by key managemenl personnel

Vested ol 30 June 2016

Balonce Granted as Options Oplions Balance
20016 30 Junc 15  Remuneration Excreised Forleited 30 June 16 Tolal  Exercisoble Unexercisable
Executive Directors
A Hansen 2,100,000 - 1,050,000 - 1,050,000 - -
Specified execulives
N Fernando 100,000 100,000 - - 200,000
C Hunter 300,000 100,000 100,000 - 300,000
U Meade 225,000 100,000 75,000 - 250,000 - -
G Toylr L 7500 100000 - - 75000 - -
Total 2,800,000 400,000 1,225,000 - 1,975,000 -
Vested at 30 June 15
Balance  Granted as Oplions Options Balance
205 30 June 14 Remuneralion Exercised Forfeited 30 June 15 Total  Exercisable Unexerciscble
Executive Directors
A Hansen 2,850,000 L 750,000 - 2,100,000
Specified executives
M Benne 225,000 75,000 - . 300,000 75,000 75,000
N Fernando - 100,000 - - 100,000 - -
C Hunler 300,000 100,000 100,000 - 300,000
G lister 300,000 100,000 100,000 - 300,000
D Meade 225,000 75,000 75,000 - 225,000
G Tavlor - 75,000 . - 75,000
SWeir 225,000 75000 40000 - 260000 - - R
Totdl 4125000 600,000 1,065,000 - 3660000 75000 75000

Any options not exercised are forfeited if not exercised within 28 days of termination of employment.

Sharebased poymenis represent o value attributed o options over ordinary shares issued lo execulives. They expire during the period up
fo 2 July 2020. Eoch option entiles the holder jo purchose one ordinary shore in the Compony. The share-bosed poyment velue disclosed
above is calevloted ot the date of grant using the Black-Scholes model.

For those opfions issued to key management personnel this year the Block-Scholes model applied a:

* share price volatility factor in respect of the Company's historical share price movement compared with the indusiry average, for a period
equal to the threeyear option vesting period of 25%;

* o conlinvously compounding riskhee interest rale of 3.05%;
* a probability facior for the likelihood of the options being exercised based on hislorical rends of 80%; ond
* compared the issue price [$2.67 cents per share) with the market price on day of issue [$2.67 cents per shore); to

* determine a weighted average foir value for the options issued as at grant date of $0.560 cents per opiion.
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{c} Number of shares held by key munagement personnel

Balance Reccived os Options Net Change Balance
2006 30 June 2015 Remuneralion Excrcised Other 30 June 2016
Specified Directors I
D Tude 103,623 1,956 105,579
B Adams 152,304 - 152,304
P Berry 15,304 - - 15,304
A Hansen 38,744,194 - 1,050,000 39,794,194
S Morgan - - - 20,000 20,000
D Osborne 377,521 - 11,463 388,984
Specified executives
N Fernando 6,793 - 289 7,082
C Hunter 803,691 100,000 - 903,691
D Meade 8,510 75,000 (80,868} 2,642
G Toylor 3143 M 289 3,432
Total 40,215,083 1,225,000 {46,871} 41,393,212

Balance Received as Oplions Net Change Balance
2015 30 Jure 14 Remuneration Exercised Other 30 June 15
Directors
D Trude 100,000 3,623 103,623
B Adams 150,000 2,304 152,304
P Berry : - 15,304 15,304
A Hansen 52,991,800 750,000 114,997,690) 38,744,194
S Morgan - - - -
D Osborme 362,653 14,868 377,521
M Osborne 54,000 1,871 55,871
Specified executives
M Benne 41,484 7,514 48,998
N Fernando 4,065 2,728 6,793
C Hunter 703,578 100,000 113 803,691
G Lister 1,428,092 100,000 {495,392) 1,033,600
D Meade 4,120 75,000 {70,610] 8,510
G Taylor 839 2,304 3,143
S Weir 133,545 40,000 5,949 179,494
Total 55,975,166 1,065,000 (15,507,120] 41,533,046

22. Directors’ and executives’ compensation

Consolidated Entity

2016 2015

Short term employment benefits 2,862,548 2,657,670
Postemployment bengfiis 190,722 185,746
Share-based payments 179,516 58,945
3,232,806 2,902,361
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

30 JUNLC 2016

23. Related party disclosures

{0} The consclidated financial slatements include the financial statements of Hansen Technologies Lid

and its conkrolled entities

Ordinary Share
Consolidoted Enlily Interest

Country of 2016 2005
Name Note Incorporation % %
Parent entity
Hansen Technologies Lid Australia
Subsidiaries of Hansen Technologies Ltd
Hansen Corporaiion Pty lid Australia 100 100
Hansen Corporation Investiments Pry Lid Awustrolia 100 100
Hansen Holdings {Asio] Pty Lid Australia | 100 100
Uiilisoft Piy Itd Australia ! 100 100
Hansen Technologies (Shangheil Company Limited Chino t 100 100
Hansen Technologies Denmark A/S {i} Denmark 100 100
TeleBilling Systems A/S (ii) Denmark , 100 100
Hansen Customer Support India Private Limited {iii) India 100
Hansen New Zealand limited New Zealond 100 100
Hantech Singapore Pre Lid {iv) Singopore 100
Hansen Corporalion Europe Limited United Kingdom i 100 100
Hansen Holdings Europe timited United Kingdom 100 100
Hansen Technologies Norih.Americo, Inc. United States ' 100 100
Hansen ICC, UC United Siotes 100 100
Hansen Banner, LLC United States + 100 100
Peace Software Inc. United Stales * 100 100

Noites

li} Officiolly chonged the comparny name from TeleBilling A/S to Hansen Technologres Denmark A/S 1 June 20106,

lij In the process of being merged wto Hansen Technologies Denmark A/S ond devegistered.

it} Incorpotaied 2 June 2016,
vl Incorpoiated 28 Jonvary 2016.

{b) Transactions with key management personnel of the entity or ils parent and their personally reloted entities

The terms ond conditions of the transactions with Directors and their Director-related entilies were no more favourable than those available,
or which mighi reasonably be expected io be ovailable, on similar transacticns o nonDirectorrelated entities on an arm's length basis.

The following toble provides the total amount of transactions that were entered into with related parties in respect of leased premises

for the relevant financial year:

Consolidoted Entity

2016 2015
$ 3
A reloted party to Andrew Hansen - lease rental poyments ! 1,110,113 1,104,615
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24. Auditors’ remuneration

Consolidated Entity

2016 2015
$ 5
{a) Amounts pid and payeble to Pitcher Partners (Melbourne} for:
(i) Audit and other ossurance services
- on oudii and for review of the Financial Report of the entity and any other entity
in the consolidated entity 340,969 289,160
(i} Other nomaudit services .
- taxation services 27110 23,848
- comp_l_ig_t_\ce services _ . _ e L 15,935
L _ ' - o 27,10 39,783
Total remuneration of Pitcher Portners (Melbourne) . 368,079 328,943
{b} Amounts paid and payable to network firms of Pitcher Parmers for:
lil Audil ond ather assurance services
- on audit and /or review of the Financial Report of other entilies in the consolidaled entity 25,249 39,960
(i) Other non-audit services
- loxation services 6,231 7976
- compliance services - : 148,949 159,314
) B j ' . 155180 167,290
Total remuneration of network fitms of Pitcher Partners . 180,429 207,250
{c} Amounts puid and payable to non-related auditors of Group entities for:
(i) Audit and other assurance services !
- on oudi! and for review of the Financial Report of other entities in the consolidated entity 84,882 82,272
(i) Other non-audit services
— taxation services 22,390 53,196
- compliance services . - 2,095
¥ 22,390 55,290
Totol remuneration of nomelated auditors of group entifies ’ 107,272 137,562
Total auditors’ remuneration 655,780 673,755
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

30 JUNE 2016

25. Parent entity information

Summarised presentation of the parent entity, Hansen Technologies Lid's, financial stotlements.

Purent Erity
,' 2016 2015
$000 $'000
{a) Summarised slatement of linoncial posilion
Assets
Current assels 96 68
Non-current assets . ) 21,966 85,502
Total ossets ! 92,062 B5,570
|
Liabilities i
Current liabilities 4,163, 3,773
Noncurrent licbilties i . L . ._ 13
Total liabilities ) 4,163 3,786
r '
Net assets l 87,8991 81,784
Equity
Share capital 78,650 75,127
Accumulated profils 7,9‘?8I 5,690
Sharebased payments reserve 1,251 Q67
Total equity 87,899 81,784
|
{b) Summarised sialement of comprehensive income
Profit for she year 12,968 798
Totol comprehensive income for the year 12,968 798

A dividend was paid om Hansen Corporation Piy lid 1o Hansen Technologies lid of $12.5 million during the finoncicl year.

{c] Pareni eniity guoraniees

Mansen Technologies Ltd, being the parent entity, hos entered into o guaraniee in regord to the loan facility {refer note 14), but other than
that has not entered into any guarantees in relation to debis of iis subsidiories.
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26. Segment informalion

{a) Description of segments

Intersegment pricing is determined on an arm’s length bosts

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly atiributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated

on o reasonable basis.

Business segmenis

The consolidoted enhty comprises the following main business segments, bosed on the consolidated entity's management eeporling system.

Billing: Represents the sofe of billing applications and the provision of cansuliing services in regard to billing systems.

IT oulsourcing:

network services ond business continuity suppori.

Oiher: Represents software and service provision in superonnuation adminisiration.

Geographical segments

Represents the provision of various IT outsourced services covering focilities monagement, syslems and operations support,

In presenting information on the basis of geographical segments, segment revenue is based on the geographical location of customers.
Segment assets are based on the geographical location of the assets.

The consolidated entity’s business segmenis operate geographically as follows:

APAC: Sales and services throughout Australio and Asia.
Americas: Sales and services throughout the Americes.
EMEA: Sales and services throughout Europe, the Middle East and Alrica.

(b) Segment information

i T T rTm“é"F?nOnciG[ .Y-e;r !
Billing Outsourcing Other Total:
2016 $'000 $000 $'000 $'000
Segment revenue '
Totol segment revenue 139,939 6,310 2,712 148,961
Segment revenue from external source ! 139,939 6,310 2712 148,961'.
Segment result !
Tota! segment resul d 33,874 2,811 1,085 37,770
Segment result from external source ; 33,874 2,811 1,085 37,776‘5
i
llemns included within the segment result: P )
Depreciation expense ' 2,063 149 4 2,236
Amorlisation expense 6,489 - - 6,489
Total segment assels ) 140,716 1,669 717 143,102
|
1
Additions to noncurrent assels . 1,035 - 1,0351
- -
Totcl segment liabilities . 34,231 1,464 629 36,324
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CON'TINUED
30 JUNL 2016

26. Segment information continued
2015 Financial Year

Billing Oulsourcing Other Totul
2015 $'000 $000 $000 $'000
Segment revenue .
Total segment revenue ) 97,275 6,040 2,942 106,257
Segment revenue from external source 07,275 6,040 2,942 106,257
Segment result
Total segment result 21,779 2,858 58 25,595
Segment result from external source 21,779 2,858 Q58 25,595
lems included within the segment result:
Depreciation expense ) 1,514 84 o] 1,604
Amortisation expense 5,213 5213
Total segment assets 135,799 1,558 758 138,115
Additions to norrcurrent assets 1,285 631 1,216
Total segment liabilities 32,695 1,606 782 35,083
(i) Reconciliation of segment revenue from external source to the consclidated statement of comprehensive income
: ' 2016 2015
$'000 $'000
Segment revenue from external source 148,961 106,257
Other revenue 174 415
Interest revenue . . _ e ) 62‘ 60
Total revenuve . 149,197 106,732
Revenue fiom external souice affributed lo individual countries is detailed as follows:
2016 2015
! $000 $'000
APAC ' 41,167 32,068
Americas ‘ 35,184 32,142
EMEA _ . o 72410 35,047
Total revenue 148,961 106,257
{ii) Reconciliation of segment result from the externa! source to the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
2016 2015
$'000 $000
Segment resull from external source ) 37,770 25,595
Inferest revenue 62 60
Inlerest expense {59 (234}
Depreciation ond amortisation (311) (259}
Other expense . - o {1,038} {1,159
Total profit before income tax 36,424

24,003
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[iii} Reconciliotion of segment assets to the consolidated stotement of financial position

2016 2015
$°000 3000
iegmem assels 3 o _ 11_4_3,]92 1381 1_5
Unallocated ossets ST - 7 T -
- Cash 30,203 21,985
- Other . 2,160 2,295
Total unallocated assets 32,383 _ 24 280
Total assels — B T T 175,465 162,395
Total assets attributed to individual countries is detailed as follows:
f 2016 2015
1 3000, 3000
APAC ! 52,130 58,621
Americas 75,372} 58,355
EMEA . 47,963' 45,349
Total assets | 175,465 162,395
{iv} Reconciliotion of segment liabilities to the consolidated statement of financial pesition
T T e 2015
$'000: $'000
Segment liabilifies ) I 36,324, 35,083
Unallocated liobilifies ';
- Bank focility - 10,000
— Ciher 4,161 3,783
Tota! unallocated liabilities 4,161, 13,783
Total licbilities 40,485, 48,866
27. Subsequent events
" PPL Solutions, LLC
{i] The Company acquired 100% of the shore cepital of PPL Solutions LLC, with the effeciive dote being 1 July 2016
' 2016
| $'000.
Consideration i
Cash paid | 14,2951
Deferred consideration I
Total acquisition cost f 14,295,
Add bank overdralt assumed | )
Payment for acquisition of business I 14,295
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
30 JUNL 2016

27. Subsequent events cuntinued

{1} The Compeny acaured 1007 ¢f tne share capiien of PPE Soluboes 1O wite e Heenag dete peing 100k 2016 contireedd
Fair Value
2016
$°000
Net assels acquired
Assels
Receivables 2,674
Other current assels 2,149
Plont and equipment 302
Total assets acquired 5,125
Liabifiies
Payables 2,124
Accruals 519
Provisions 757
Current iax liability 31
Other ligbilities 639
Total liabilities acquired _ ] 4,070
MNet assels acquired 1,055
Total acquisition cost adjusted for net ossets acquired 13,240
Technology 5,709
Cuslomer conlacts 4,535
Goodwill 2,996
Net intangibles . 13,240

Goodwill arose on the acquisition of PPL Solutions due io the combination of the consideration paid for the business and the nel assets
acquired, less values aftributed io ather intongibles in the form of cusiomer contracts and technology. The value of goodwill represents
the future benefit arising from the expecied future earnings, synergies and personnel assumed via the acquisihon.

The business combination post year end has been provisionally accounted dor as the initiol accounting is yet io be completed due
io working capital adjustments still being finalised and the purchase price ollocotion of miangible assets being subject io review.

There hos been no other matler or circumsionce, which has arisen since 30 June 2016, that has significantly offected or may
significantly offect:

{o) the operctions, in financiol years subsequent io 30 June 2016, of the consolidated entity; or

(bl the results of those operations; or

ic) the state of affairs, in financial years subsequent to 30 June 2016, of the consolidoied entity
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DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION

The Directors declare thal the flinanciol statemenis and notes set out on pages 35 lo 74 in accordonce with the Corporations Act 2001
{a} comply with accounting siandards and ihe Corporations Regulations 2001, and other mandatory professional reporting requirements;
{bj as stated in note i{oj, the consolidated financial slafements alse comply with infernational Finonciol Reporling Standards, and

{c] give a true and fair view of the financial position of the consolidated entity as at 30 june 2016 and of s performance for the year
ended on that date.

In the Directors’ opinion there are reasanable grounds 1o believe that Hansen Technologies Lid will be able to pay ils debls as and when
they become due ond poyable.

This decloration has been mode after receiving the declarations required fo be mode by the CEO and Chief Financial Officer to the
Directors in accordance with seciion 295A of the Corporations Act 2001 for the financial year ending 30 June 2016,

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Directors.

== X

David Trude Andrew Hansen
Direcior Direcior
Melbourne

29 September 2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HANSEN TECHNOLOGITS LTD

@ PITCHER PARTNERS

Report on the Financial Report

We have audited the accompanying Financial Reporl of Hansen Technologies lid and conlrolled entities, which comprises the consolidated
stolement of finoncial position as ot 30 June 2016, the consolidated siatement of comprehensive income, consolidoted siatement of changes
i equity and consolidated siatement of cosh flows for the yeor then ended, noles comptising @ summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanclory information, and the Directors’ declarotion of the consolidated entity comprising the Company and the enfities it
controfied ot the year's end of from lime 1o time during the financial yeor.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Report

The Direclors of the Compony are responsible for the preparation of the Finoncicl Report that gives a tue and fair view in occordance with
Australian Accouniing Siandards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such intemal conirol as the Direciors determine is necessary to enable
the preperation of the Financial Report that gives a true and fair view ond is Free from moierial missigiement, whether due to fraud or errar. In
note 1, the Directors also siote, in accordance with Accounting Standard AASB 101 Presentation of Financial Stotements, that the financiol
siotements comply with International Financicl Reporfing Standards.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Financicl Report based on our audit. We conducled our audit in accordonce with Australian
Auditing Stondards. Those standards require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating 1o cudit engogements and plon and
perform the audit 1o oblain reasonable ossurance about whether the Financial Report is free from molerial missiatement.

An audit involves performing procedures io obigin cudit evidence ebout the amounis ond disclosures in the Finencial Report. The procedures
selecied depend on the ouditor’s judgement, including the ossessment of the risks of moterial misstatement of the Financial Report, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk ossessments, the auditor considers internal control relevent to the Company’s preporotion of the Financial
Report that gives a irue and fair view in order to design audit procedures thot are appropriaie in the circumstances, but not for the purpose

of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the oppropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Direclors, as well as eveluating the overall
preseniation of the Financial Report,

We believe thal the oudit evidence we have obloined is sufficient and appropriate lo provide a basis for our audit opinion

Independence
In conduciing our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of the Ceorporations Act 2001

Auditor’s Opinion
In our opinion,

{a) the Financiol Report of Hansen Technologies ltd ond its controlled entities is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:
il giving a true and fair view of the consolidoted entity’s finoncial position os at 30 June 2016 ond of its performance for the year
ended on that date; and
lii) complying with Australion Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001 ; and

{b} the consolidated Financial Report also complies with International Financial Reporting Standards os disclosed in Nole 1.

Report on the Remuneration Report

We have oudiled the Remuneration Report included in poges 18 to 27 of the Directors’ Report for the year ended 30 June 2016. The
Directors of the Company ore respansible for the preparation and presentotion of the Remuneration Report in accordance with section 300A
of the Corporations Act 2001. Cur responsibility is io express an opinion on the Remuneration Report, based on our audil conducted in
accordance with Australion Auditing Standards.

Opinion
In our opinion the Remuneration Report of Hansen Technologies Lid and controlled entities for the year ended 30 June 2016 complies with
section 3J00A of the Corporations Act 2001,

Ty

$ D Whitchurch

Partner

Melbourne
29 September 2016

Pitcher Pariners

An mdependent Viciorian Pormership ABN 27 975 255 196 Pricher Pariners s an ossociation of independent firms
level 19, 15 William Stieet, Melbourne WC 3000 Melbouine | Sydney 1 Perth | Adeloide | Brisbane | Newcasile
Liabihity imited by a scheme approved under Professional Siondords Leguslonon An independent member of Boker Tilly infernotional
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ASX ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

R R SR P
Additional information required by ihe Australian Stock Exchange Limited Listing Rules and not disclosed elsewhere in the report
is sel oul below:

Substantial shareholders
The number of shores held by subsiontial shareholders is sef out below:

Shareholder Number of Ordinary Shares  Percentuge Held
Orhonna Pty itd {including ossociates) 34,739,113 19 15%
HSBC Custody Nominees 23,145,933 12.76%
J.P Morgan Nominees 13,486,991 7.44%

Voting rights

Ordinary shares and options — refer nole 16.

Distribution of equity security holders
Number of Equity Security Holders

Category Ordinary Shares Options
1 to 1,000 2,045 -
1,001 10 5,000 4,450 -
5,001 1o 10,000 1,771

10,001 10 100,000 1,729 5
100,000 and over 88 11

The number of shareholders holding less than a markeioble parcet of ordinary shares is 159.

Twenty largest shareholders

Name Total Units  Percentage of Issued Capital
Cthonna Piy Utd 34,739,113 19.15%
HSBC Cusiody Nominees {Australia] Limited 23,145,933 12.76%
J P Morgan Nominges Australia Limited 13,486,991 7.44%
National Nominees timited 7,388,474 4.07%
BNIP Paribas Noms Pty Lid 5,858,419 3.23%
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited 5,416,747 2.99%
Andrew Alexander Hansen 2,102,304 1.16%
CS Fourth Nominees Pty Limited 1,325,613 0.73%
Mrs Yvonne lIrene Hansen 1,187,714 0.65%
UBS Nominees Pty Lid 1,129,912 0.62%
Mr Cameron Hunler 1,003,691 0.55%
Brispot Nominges Pty lid Q01,855 0.50%
Mr James Lucas & Ms lesley Dormer 800,940 0.44%
BNP Paribas Nominees Pty Lid 738,467 0.41%
HSBC Cuslody Nominees (Australia) Limited — A/C 3 544,261 0.30%
Pacific Custodians Ply limited 535,326 0.30%
Six of Us Pry Lid 490,000 0.27%
ABN Amso Cleaiing Sydney Nominees Pty lid 488,180 0.27%
Qzcun Pty lid 450,000 025%
JH & CE Piy Itd 402,304 0.22%
Total 102,136,244 56.31%
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CORPORATE DIRECTORY

Directors

David Tiude, Chairman

Andrew Honsen, Managing Director ond CEO
Bruce Adoms, NonExeculive

Peter Berry, NonExecutive

Saiah Morgan, NonExecutive

Dovid Osbome, NonExecutive

Company Secretary
Julia Chond

Principal registered office

2 Frederick Streat, Doncaster VIC 3108
T. (03) 9840 3000

F. (03) 9840 3099

Share registry

Link Market Services Limited
Tower 4

727 Colling Street

Melbourne VIC 3008

T. 1300 554 474

F. (02} 9287 0309 - Proxy forms
F. (02) 9287 Q303 - General

Stock exchange
The Compony is listed on the Australian Stock Exchange
ASX Code: HSN

Auditors

Pitcher Pariners

level 19, 15 William Street
Metboume VIC 3000

Salicitors

GrilloHiggins

Llevel 20, 31 Queen Sirest
Melbourne VIC 3000

Other information

Hansen Technologies Lid ABN 90 090 996 455,
incorporated and domiciled in Australia, is o publicly
lisied Company limited by shares.
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